
City Finance and Governance Committee 
Special Meeting Agenda, Tuesday, 4 June 2024 at 4.30 pm

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

CITY FINANCE AND 
GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

AGENDA & REPORTS 
for the Special meeting 

 
Tuesday, 4 June 2024 

at 4.30 pm 
 

in the Colonel Light Room, Adelaide Town Hall 
 

© 2024 CITY OF ADELAIDE. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 
 

Public Document Pack



City Finance and Governance Committee 
Special Meeting Agenda, Tuesday, 4 June 2024 at 4.30 pm

 
 

Members – The Right Honourable the Lord Mayor, Dr Jane Lomax-Smith 
Councillor Dr Siebentritt (Chair) 
Councillor Elliott (Deputy Chair) 

Deputy Lord Mayor Councillor Snape and Councillors Abrahimzadeh, Couros, Davis, Giles, Hou, Li, Martin and 
Noon  

 
 

  
1.    Acknowledgement of Country 

At the opening of the City Finance and Governance Committee meeting, the Chair 
will state: 

‘Council acknowledges that we are meeting on traditional Country of the Kaurna 
people of the Adelaide Plains and pays respect to Elders past and present.  We 
recognise and respect their cultural heritage, beliefs and relationship with the land. 
We acknowledge that they are of continuing importance to the Kaurna people living 
today. 
And we also extend that respect to other Aboriginal Language Groups and other First 
Nations who are present today.’ 

 

 

 
2.    Apologies and Leave of Absence 

Nil 

 

 

 
3.   Declaration of Conflict of Interest 

 
 

 

 
4.   Reports for Recommendation to Council 

 
 

 
 4.1   2024/2025 Business Plan and Budget – Review of Fees and Charges 

 
 

3 - 33 

 
5.   Closure 

 
 



City Finance and Governance Committee – Agenda – Tuesday, 4 June 2024

 

Tuesday, 4 June 2024 
City Finance and Governance 
Committee 

2024/2025 Business Plan and Budget – 
Review of Fees and Charges 
 

Strategic Alignment - Our Corporation 
Program Contact:  
Nicole Van Berkel, Acting 
Manager Finance & Procurement 

Public 
 

Approving Officer:  
Anthony Spartalis, Acting Chief 
Operating Officer 

 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
This report seeks Council endorsement on the proposed Fees and Charges schedule for 2024/25. The report 
follows a series of workshops with Council as part of developing the draft 2024/25 Business Plan and Budget.  

The Fees and Charges proposed reflect feedback heard from Members during workshops, combined with 
Administration’s assessment of the current internal and external operating environment facing Council and reflect 
Council’s adopted financial principle “Fees and charges reflect the cost of services provided”.  

The attachments detail each individual fee and the proposed rate for 2024/25, with specific changes of note 
highlighted in the body of the report.  

The report and links also demonstrate through recently conducted benchmarking that Council’s fees are generally 
lower or competitive with other capital cities and metropolitan councils for similar services.  

Fees and Charges are a core source of revenue for the City of Adelaide, with approximately $84 million budgeted 
for the 2024/25 financial year. Section 188 of The Local Government Act 1999 (SA) (the Act) provides the legal 
framework by which Council is delegated to set Fees and Charges, which is through by-laws or under delegation, 
noting some statutory charges are set by the State. The proposed fees and charges schedule was used as the 
basis for developing the draft 2024/25 Business Plan and Budget for public consultation.  

The breakdown of the Fees and Charges total amounts by each schedule is set out below: 
 

 $000s 

General Fees and Charges set by Council – Attachment A $4,298 

Fees and Charges set under delegation by Council – Attachment B $16,007 

Fees and Charges set by Council for the Adelaide Economic Development Agency  – 
Attachment C $399 

General Fees and Charges set by Statute – Attachment D $13,421 

Commercial Businesses Fees and Charges set Under Delegation – Attachment E $50,186 

Total $84,311 
 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
The following recommendation will be presented to Council on 11 June 2024 for consideration 

THAT THE CITY FINANCE AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS TO COUNCIL 

THAT COUNCIL 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4.1



City Finance and Governance Committee – Agenda – Tuesday, 4 June 2024

1. Adopts the schedule of Fees and Charges set by Council for the 2024/25 Business Plan and Budget as 
included in Attachment A to Item 4.1 on the Agenda for the special meeting of the City Finance and 
Governance Committee held on 4 June 2024. 

2. Notes the schedule of Fees and Charges set under delegation by Council for the 2024/25 Business Plan 
and Budget as included in Attachment B to Item 4.1 on the Agenda for the special meeting of the City 
Finance and Governance Committee held on 4 June 2024. 

3. Adopts the schedule of Fees and Charges set by Council for the Adelaide Economic Development Agency 
for the 2024/25 Business Plan and Budget as included in Attachment C to Item 4.1 on the Agenda for the 
special meeting of the City Finance and Governance Committee held on 4 June 2024. 

4. Notes the schedule of General Fees and Charges set by Statute included in Attachment D to Item 4.1 on 
the Agenda for the special meeting of the City Finance and Governance Committee held on 4 June 2024. 
These fees will be updated in June/July 2024 once gazetted by State Government. 

5. Notes the schedule of Commercial Business Fees and Charges set under delegation by Council for the 
2024/25 Business Plan and Budget as included in Attachment E to Item 4.1 on the Agenda for the special 
meeting of the City Finance and Governance Committee held on 4 June 2024. 

6. Notes the base level increase of 3.25% being applied to most fees and charges, which is a reflection of 
the most recent forecast for 2024/25 CPI from South Australian Centre for Economic Studies (SACES). 

 
 

Page 4



 

City Finance and Governance Committee – Agenda – Tuesday, 4 June 2024

IMPLICATIONS AND FINANCIALS 
 

City of Adelaide 
2024-2028 
Strategic Plan 

Strategic Alignment – Our Corporation  
The deliverables, objectives and associated budget set out in the draft 2024/25 Business 
Plan and Budget document are directly aligned to the delivery of year 1 of the 2024-2028 
City of Adelaide Strategic Plan. 

Policy The 2024/25 budget for fees and charges has been developed in line with appropriate 
policies and guidelines. 

Consultation The draft 2024/25 Business Plan and Budget endorsed for public consultation factors in the 
proposed fees and charges. 

Resource Not as a result of this report 

Risk / Legal / 
Legislative 

Statutory Fees and Charges determined by an Act of Parliament or by Local Government 
Regulations are usually gazetted after adoption of Council set fees, in late May or June 
each year. These fees were recently gazetted on 16 May 2024, and have been reflected in 
the attached schedules. The financial impact of any changes, which is largely immaterial, 
will be updated as part of the Budget Review process for Quarter 1. 

Opportunities Not as a result of this report 

23/24 Budget 
Allocation Not as a result of this report 

Proposed 24/25 
Budget Allocation Not as a result of this report 

Life of Project, 
Service, Initiative 
or (Expectancy of) 
Asset 

Not as a result of this report 

23/24 Budget 
Reconsideration  
(if applicable) 

Not as a result of this report 

Ongoing Costs 
(eg maintenance 
cost) 

Not as a result of this report 

Other Funding 
Sources Not as a result of this report 

 
 

 
  

Page 5



 

City Finance and Governance Committee – Agenda – Tuesday, 4 June 2024

 

DISCUSSION 
 
Background  
1. Section 188 of the Local Government Act 1999 (SA) (the Act) provides the legal framework for Council setting 

fees:  

1.1.  Fees and charges are determined by resolution of Council either as a direct resolution or through by-
law or via delegation.  

1.2.  Council is unable to fix or vary fees or charges prescribed under other Acts.  

1.3.  For the use of facilities, services or works requests a Council need not fix fees or charges by reference 
to the cost of the Council.  

1.4.  Council is required to keep the list of fees and charges on public display and provide updates where 
fees and charges are varied during the year.  

2. Fees and charges are reviewed each year, in conjunction with the development of the Business Plan and 
Budget.  

3. As an organisation and service provider, Council is not immune to the rising costs of services and inflation, 
therefore, as a minimum, it is necessary to increase fees and charges by CPI to align with increased 
expenses. 

4. Council uses revenue generated from fees and charges to fund a wide range of community services. It is a 
critical source of funding, along with revenue from residential and commercial rates. 

5. The AEDA schedule of fees were considered and approved by the AEDA Board. 

6. The proposed fees and charges schedule is factored into the draft 2024/25 Business Plan and Budget 
developed for public consultation, which outlines the services and outcomes Council will deliver for the 
community in the following year.  

 

The 2024/25 Approach  
7. Throughout the development of the draft 2024/25 Business Plan and Budget, Council's financial position and 

trends have been outlined to Council Members in a series of reports and workshops.  

8. The principles adopted within the Long Term Financial Plan (LTFP) state ‘Fees and charges reflect the cost 
of services provided’. 

9. At the 9 April 2024 CEO Briefing, Council was presented with the financial assumptions for the draft 2024/25 
Business Plan and Budget which stated that revenue increases are linked to CPI (Rates and Fees and 
Charges). 

10. Fees and Charges proposed for 2024/25 reflect feedback heard from Members during workshops, combined 
with Administration’s assessment of the current internal and external operating environment facing Council.  

11. The most recent reports received from South Australian Centre for Economic Studies (SACES) has listed the 
forecast CPI for 2024/25 at 3.25%. The baseline proposal of a 3.25% increase to fees and charges is in 
consideration of this CPI forecast, and an opportunity to benchmark certain fees and charges against similar 
councils. 

12. As a base position it is proposed to increase fees and charges by 3.25%. While this has formed the general 
position, variances exist for certain fees that required specific treatment, as outlined in the attachments.  

13. The AEDA schedule of fees and charges were considered and endorsed by the AEDA Board. 

14. New fees and fees reviewed include: 

14.1 A change to the fee model for public realm e-Scooters, aiming to reduce e-Scooter clutter. 

14.2 An addition to the fee model for Parklets, introducing a 75% discount to Parklets that do not have 
outdoor dining on the footpath. 

14.3 An increase in the City Works daily fee caps. 

14.4 Reinstatement of fees for initial inspections for food premises, to cover towards cost of service. 

14.5 Introduction of a fee for Local Nuisance Exemptions applications, to cover cost of service. 

Page 6



 

City Finance and Governance Committee – Agenda – Tuesday, 4 June 2024

14.6 Introduction of City Works minimum fee, to cover cost of service. 

14.7 Introduction of an Animal Management impound fee, to recover cost passed on by the Animal Welfare 
League. 

14.8 Introduction of an Organic Waste Dumping fee (palm trees). 

14.9 Introduction of Event labour and project management fees, to cover cost of service. 

14.10 Introduction of a Public Space, event participation fee, to cover cost of service. 

14.11 Introduction of fee for relocation, removal or installation of public infrastructure to accommodate a 
Temporary Parking Control, to cover cost of service. 

14.12 Introduction of Traffic signal data designs, fault records, intersection and subsystem configuration and 
traffic count data, to align with costs of services offered by other councils. 

 

Fees Set by the State 
15. Statutory Fees and Charges determined by an Act of Parliament or by Local Government Regulations have 

in the past been declared and gazetted after adoption of Council set fees, in late May or June each year. 
Usually, fees set by Council are adopted ahead of the Statutory Fees, which are then added to the Fees and 
Charges Schedule available for public inspection once gazetted. 

16. Ahead of expectations, these fees were recently gazetted on 16 May 2024, and have been reflected in the 
attached schedule. The financial impact of any changes, which is not material, will be updated as part of the 
Budget Review process for Quarter 1. 

 

Attachments 
17. The attachments highlight:  

17.1 Proposed 2024/25 fees along with 3 years of historical data, including the fee value change and 
percentage.  

17.2 Existing fees increased in excess of indexation either to meet the costs of providing the associated 
service or to bring fees charged in line with benchmarked rates.  

17.3 New fees added in line with appropriate legislation changes and delegations.  

17.4 Deleted fees are represented with a strikethrough. 

18. Attachment A includes proposed Fees and Charges set by Council for the 2024/25 Business Plan and 
Budget. 

19. Attachment B includes proposed Fees and Charges set under delegation (to the CEO) for the 2024/25 
Business Plan and Budget.  

20. Attachment C includes proposed Fees and Charges set by Council for Adelaide Economic Development 
Agency for the 2024/25 Business Plan and Budget. 

21. Attachment D includes General Fees and Charges set by statute. These fees will be updated in June/July 
2024 once gazetted by State Government.  

22. Attachment E includes the list of Fees and Charges for Commercial Businesses set under delegation (to the 
CEO) for the 2024/25 Business Plan and Budget.  

23. Included in Attachment E is the disclosure of the maximum daily rate for Council’s off-street parking 
operations. This is aligned with the legislative requirement under section 188(3) whereby Council may 
provide for maximum and minimum fee charges.  

 

Next Steps  
24. The draft 2024/25 Business Plan and Budget underwent public consultation from 26 April until 19 May 2024.  

25. Feedback from this process will be reviewed and presented to Council along with proposed changes to the 
draft 2024/25 Business Plan and Budget, ahead of final endorsement. 

 

Page 7



 

City Finance and Governance Committee – Agenda – Tuesday, 4 June 2024

ATTACHMENTS 
 
Attachment A – General Fees and Charges set by Council  
Attachment B – Fees and Charges set under delegation by Council  
Attachment C – Fees and Charges set by Council for the Adelaide Economic Development Agency  
Attachment D – General Fees and Charges set by Statute  
Attachment E – Commercial Businesses Fees and Charges set Under Delegation 
 

- END OF REPORT -  
 
 

Page 8



Attachment A - General Fees & Charges - Set by Council
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed Fee 
2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

Animal Management

Registration Fees

0433 Registration – Animal Management – Dog Registration (Non-Standard) – per animal 75.00 75.00 78.80 81.40 3.30 Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0435 Registration – Animal Management – Dog Registration (Standard) – per animal 37.50 37.50 39.40 40.70 3.30 Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0486 Registration – Animal Management – Dog Registration (Assistance Dog) – per animal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Dog and Cat Management Act 1995

0564 Registration – Animal Management – Dog Registration (Late Fee) – per animal 18.75 18.75 19.70 20.35 3.30 Dog & Cat Management Act 1995 S26B (ii) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0744 Registration – Animal Management – Dog Registration (Non-Standard) – Concession – per animal 37.50 37.50 39.40 40.70 3.30 Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0746 Registration – Animal Management – Dog Registration (Standard) – Concession – per animal 18.75 18.75 19.70 20.35 3.30 Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0866 Registration – Animal Management – Dog Registration – Replacement Disc – per animal 6.00 6.00 6.30 6.50 3.17 Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2091 Registration – Animal Management – Dog Registration (Business) – 1 dog – per registration 80.00 80.00 84.00 87.00 3.57 Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2092 Registration – Animal Management – Dog Registration (Business) – 2 dogs – per registration 160.00 160.00 168.00 174.00 3.57 Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2093 Registration – Animal Management – Dog Registration (Business) – 2 dogs – per registration 240.00 240.00 252.00 261.00 3.57 Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2094 Registration – Animal Management – Dog Registration (Business) – 4 dogs – per registration 320.00 320.00 336.00 348.00 3.57 Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2095 Registration – Animal Management – Dog Registration (Business) – 5–10 dogs – per registration 400.00 400.00 420.00 435.00 3.57 Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2096 Registration – Animal Management – Dog Registration (Business) – 11–20 dogs – per registration 800.00 800.00 840.00 870.00 3.57 Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2097 Registration – Animal Management – Dog Registration (Business) – 21–30 dogs – per registration 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,260.00 1300.00 3.17 Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2098 Registration – Animal Management – Dog Registration (Business) – 31+ dogs – per registration 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,680.00 1735.00 3.27 Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Animal Managment

Other Fees

2453 Recovery fee - Animal Management - Recovery of Animal Welfare League impound fee - per 0-24 hour period (maximum 72 hour charge) 0.00 0.00 0.00 95.00 0.00
New fee introduced, recovering Animal Welfare 
League impound costs

Archives

Other Fees

1265 City Archives – Photocopying and Printing – Scan and Print of Non-Digital Photograph – per page 19.65 19.65 20.63 21.30 3.25 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1266 City Archives – Building Access – Commercial – per building 26.90 26.90 28.25 29.20 3.36 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1267 City Archives – Photocopying and Printing – Plan Printing – A1 size colour – per page 31.00 31.00 32.55 33.60 3.23 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1268 City Archives – Photocopying and Printing – Plan Printing – A2 size colour – per page 23.80 23.80 24.99 25.80 3.24 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1269 City Archives – Photocopying and Printing – Plan Printing – A3 size colour – per page 16.55 16.55 17.38 18.00 3.57 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1270 City Archives – Photocopying and Printing – Plan Printing – Oversize A1 size colour – per page 39.30 39.30 41.27 42.60 3.22 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Sales

0158 City Archives – Photocopying and Printing – Map Printing – A1 size colour – per page 66.00 66.00 69.30 71.50 3.17 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0159 City Archives – Photocopying and Printing – Map Printing – A2 size colour – per page 33.00 33.00 34.65 35.80 3.32 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0160 City Archives – Photocopying and Printing – Map Printing – A3 size colour – per page 16.55 16.55 17.38 18.00 3.57 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0161 City Archives – Photocopying and Printing – Map Printing – A4 size colour – per page 8.30 8.30 8.72 9.00 3.21 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0162 City Archives – Photocopying and Printing – Map Printing – Oversize A1 size colour – per page 79.00 79.00 82.95 85.60 3.19 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0752 City Archives – Photocopying and Printing – Photocopying – A3 size – per page 2.30 2.30 2.42 2.50 3.31 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0753 City Archives – Photocopying and Printing – Photocopying – A4 size – per page 1.30 1.30 1.37 1.50 9.49 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0760 City Archives – Photocopying and Printing – Photo Printing – 10x8 (Negative Available) – per page 33.00 33.00 34.65 35.80 3.32 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0770 City Archives – Photocopying and Printing – Photo Printing – Digital A4 size colour – per page 3.75 3.75 3.94 4.00 1.52 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1

P
age 9

A
ttachm

ent A



Attachment A - General Fees & Charges - Set by Council
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed Fee 
2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

Customer Centre

Other Fees

0863 Towing – Vehicle Causing Obstruction – Normal Hours – per tow 404.00 404.00 415.00 341.00 -17.83 Fee aligned with costs from contractor

1017 Towing – Vehicle Storage Fee – per tow 15.40 15.40 16.15 16.15 0.00 Fee aligned with costs from contractor

1064 Towing – Vehicle Not Moved (abandoned) for at least 24 Hours  – per tow 309.00 309.00 318.00 207.00 -34.91 Fee aligned with costs from contractor

1271 Towing – Direct Prosecution – Normal Hours – per tow 239.00 239.00 256.00 182.00 -28.91 Fee aligned with costs from contractor

1484 Towing – Administration Fee – per tow 23.00 23.00 23.00 23.75 3.26 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2088 Towing – Vehicle causing Obstruction  – After Hours – per tow 437.00 437.00 470.00 396.00 -15.74 Fee aligned with costs from contractor

2089 Towing – Direct Prosecution  – After Hours – per tow 316.00 316.00 340.00 266.00 -21.76 Fee aligned with costs from contractor

2358 Towing – Vehicle Not Moved for at least 24 Hours  – After Hours – per tow 342.00 342.00 318.00 0.00 0.00 Delete fee duplicate - same as 1064

2359 Towing – Cancelled Tow Fee  – Normal Hours – per tow 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA

Development Assessment

Planning Consent

2343 Development Assessment – Application – Placing of a sign on land for public notification – per application 150.00 150.00 180.00 220.00 22.22 Benchmarking fee against other Council areas

Development Compliance

Permit/Licence Fees

0579 Licence – Lodging House 101-500 persons – per licence 383.00 383.00 383.00 395.00 3.13 Lodging Houses Licensing By-Laws CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0580 Licence – Lodging House Licence 10–20 persons – per licence 152.00 152.00 152.00 157.00 3.29 Lodging Houses Licensing By-Laws CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0581 Licence – Lodging House Licence 21–50 persons – per licence 232.00 232.00 232.00 239.50 3.23 Lodging Houses Licensing By-Laws CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0582 Licence – Lodging House Licence 51-100 persons – per licence 311.00 311.00 311.00 321.00 3.22 Lodging Houses Licensing By-Laws CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Electric Vehicle Charging

Alternating Current (AC) Charging Stations

2420 Electric Vehicle Charging – Off-Street and On-Street – Alternating Current – Standard  at all other times   per kWh 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.25 0.00 Local Government Act 1999 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2421 Electric Vehicle Charging – Off-Street and On-Street – Alternating Current – Evening Peak (5pm to 10pm)  per kWh 0.00 0.00 0.32 0.35 9.38 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Charging Stations – Minimum Fee

2061 Electric Vehicle Charging – Off-Street and On-Street – Alternating and Direct Current – Minimum Fee (after 1 hour and 5 Minutes) – per charge 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Direct Current (DC) Fast Charging Stations

2422 Electric Vehicle Charging – Off-Street and On-Street – Direct Current Fast Charging – Standard  at all other times   per kWh 0.00 0.00 0.59 0.60 1.69 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2423 Electric Vehicle Charging – Off-Street and On-Street – Direct Current Fast Charging-  Evening Peak (5pm to 10pm)  per kWh 0.00 0.00 0.68 0.70 2.94 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Environmental Health

Application Fee

1873 Inspection – Food business – Home Business – per inspection 44.00 44.00 0.00 47.50 0.00 Food Act 2001 s13 and schedule 1 Reinstated fee

2034 Licence – Burning in the Open (including Smoking Ceremony) – per licence 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EnvironmentProtection(Air Quality)Policy

Inspection Fees

2

P
age 10



Attachment A - General Fees & Charges - Set by Council
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed Fee 
2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

0415 Inspection – Food Business – Small Businesses (Less than 20 food handlers) – per inspection
121.00 120.00 126.00 136.00 7.94

Food Act 2001 Regs s13 and schedule 1
Charging per inspection - and adjusted to 
legislated fee

0416 Inspection – Food Business – Large Businesses (More than 20 food handlers) – per inspection 300.00 300.00 315.00 325.00 3.17 Food Act 2001 Regs s13 and schedule 1 Charging per inspection

0417 Inspection – Food Business – Events – Event Organiser  per inspection 208.00 208.00 0.00 224.50 0.00 Food Act 2001 Regs s13 and schedule 1 Reinstated fee

1783 Inspection – Food Business – Events – Vendor or Mobile Food Van - per inspection 44.00 44.00 0.00 47.50 0.00 Food Act 2001 Regs s13 and schedule 1 Reinstated fee

2087 Inspection – Food Business – Small and Large Business – Compliant – per inspection
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Food Act 2001 Regs s13 and schedule 1
Delete fee - now charging reinstated fee for 
inspections.

General

Administration Fee

1857 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Sales – Commercial Lease Community Consultation – Community Land – Media (5+ Years) – per lease 520.00 520.00 520.00 537.00 3.27 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1859 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Assignment of Lease – Administration Fee – per lease 1,050.00 1,050.00 1,090.00 1125.50 3.26 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

On-charge Fee

2299 Council Documents – Council Meeting Minutes – per inspection 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA

Other Fees

0163
Park Lands and Public Spaces – Placement of Small Memorials – Commemorative Tree Placement of small memorials in the Park Lands and Squares – 
per item

752.00 752.00 789.60 815.00 3.22
CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0783 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Placement of Small Memorials – Plaque on a new Green Willow Branch Bench (does not include plaque) – per item 2,956.00 2,956.00 3,103.80 3205.00 3.26 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1311 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Placement of Small Memorials – Plaque on a new Adelaide Suite Bench (does not include plaque) – per item 5,285.00 5,285.00 5,549.25 5730.00 3.26 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1382 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Placement of Small Memorials – Plaque on existing Bench Placement Minimum Cost. – per item 617.00 617.00 647.85 669.00 3.26 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Permit/Licence Fees

0686 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Opening and closing of roads – per application 12,403.00 12,403.00 12,403.00 12800.00 3.20 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0898 Permit – Rundle Mall Vehicle Access – Annual – per year 256.00 256.00 268.80 277.50 3.24 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0899 Permit – Rundle Mall Vehicle Access – Casual – per week 29.50 29.50 31.00 32.00 3.23 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1858 Park Lands and Public Spaces - Creation or variation of a registered interest (e.g. easement) on a Certificate of Title - per application 1,063.00 1,063.00 1,063.00 1098.00 3.29 Roads (Opening & Closing) Act 1991 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Sales

0041 Council Documents – Annual Report – per inspection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Local Government Act Section 131 (8)

0130 City Archives – Publications – The Market – per copy 44.00 44.00 46.20 47.70 3.25 Real Property Act 1886 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0153 Council Documents – Code of Conduct – per copy 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.00 Local Government Act Section 63

0154 Council Documents – Code of Practice – per copy 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.00 Local Government Act Section 92

0198 Council Documents – Council Meeting Agenda – per copy or inspection 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.00 Local Government Act Section 84

0199 Council Documents – Council Meeting Minutes – per copy 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.00 Local Government Act Section 91

0288 Council Documents – Delegated Authorities – per inspection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Local Government Act Section 44

0368 Council Documents – Register of Public Roads (Extract) – per inspection 20.70 20.70 20.70 21.50 3.86 Local Govt Act S231(4) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0853 Council Documents – Register of Allowances and Benefits – per copy 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.00

0855 Council Documents – Register of Expenditure and Campaign Donations (Elections) – per inspection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Local Government Act Section 31

0856 Council Documents – Register of Interests (Elected Members) – per copy 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.00 Local Government Act Section 70

0862 Council Documents – Reimbursement of Members Expenses – per copy 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.00

0901 Council Documents – Register of Salaries Complete Schedule – per inspection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Local Government Act Section 105 (3)

0902 Council Documents – Register of Salaries (Extract) – per page – per copy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Local Government Act Section 105 (4)

1022 Council Documents – Strategic Management Plans – per inspection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Local Government Act Section 122 (7)

1053 City Archives – Publications – Those Turbulent Years – per copy 41.00 41.00 43.05 44.50 3.37 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

3

P
age 11



Attachment A - General Fees & Charges - Set by Council
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed Fee 
2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

2298 Council Document – Public Consultation Policy – per copy 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.00

2300 Council Documents – Adopted Annual Business Plan and Budget – per copy 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.00

2301 Council Documents – Annual Report – per copy 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.00

2302 Council Documents – Audited Financial Statements – per copy 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.00

2303 Council Documents – Delegated Authorities – per inspection 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.00

2304 Council Documents – Draft Annual Business Plan and Budget – per copy 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.00

2305 Council Documents – Purchasing Policy & Code of Tendering – per copy 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.00

2306 Council Documents – Register of Expenditure and Campaign Donations (Elections) – per copy 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.00

2307 Council Documents – Strategic Management Plans – per inspection 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.00

2317 Council Documents – Rating Policy – per copy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Library & Community Centres

Other Fees

0059 City of Adelaide Libraries – Lost or Damaged Item  – Replacement Fee – per item 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA

0063 City of Adelaide Libraries – Lost or Damaged Item – Relabelling Fee – per item 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.20 4.00 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0138 City of Adelaide Libraries – sale of deleted Item – Children's Fiction – per item 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.00 No increase to encourage sale of obsolete stock

0139 City of Adelaide Libraries – sale of deleted Item – Children's Non-Fiction – per item 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.00 No increase to encourage sale of obsolete stock

0177 City of Adelaide Libraries – sale of deleted Item – Compact Disc – per item 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 No increase to encourage sale of obsolete stock

0487 City of Adelaide Libraries – sale of deleted Item – Hardback Fiction – per item 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.00 No increase to encourage sale of obsolete stock

0514 Community Programs  – Community Home Support Program (CHSP) – Full Pension – per hour
10.00 10.00 11.00 10.00 -9.09 Fee following Commonwealth Government 

Guidelines

0515 Community Programs – Community Home Support Program (CHSP) – Part Pension – per hour
15.00 15.00 16.00 15.00 -6.25 Fee following Commonwealth Government 

Guidelines

0516 Community Programs – Community Home Support Program (CHSP) – Self-Funded Retiree – per hour
25.00 25.00 26.00 25.00 -3.85 Fee following Commonwealth Government 

Guidelines

0556 City of Adelaide Libraries – Document Delivery Request (for loans requested from interstate) – Express – per item 33.00 33.00 35.00 36.00 2.86 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0557 City of Adelaide Libraries – Document Delivery Request (for loans requested from interstate) – Standard – per item 22.00 22.00 25.00 26.00 4.00 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0563 City of Adelaide Libraries – sale of deleted Item – Large Print – per item 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.00 No increase to encourage sale of obsolete stock

0586 City of Adelaide Libraries – sale of deleted Item – Magazine – per item 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.00 0.00 No increase to encourage sale of obsolete stock

0614 City of Adelaide Libraries – Membership – Replacement Card – per card 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.60 4.00 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0663 City of Adelaide Libraries – sale of deleted Item – Children's Non-Fiction – per item 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 No increase to encourage sale of obsolete stock

0702 City of Adelaide Libraries – sale of deleted Item – Paperback Fiction – per item 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.00 No increase to encourage sale of obsolete stock

0756 City of Adelaide Libraries – Photocopying and Printing –  A3 size black and white – per page 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.00

0757 City of Adelaide Libraries – Photocopying and Printing – A3 size colour – per page 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 0.00

0758 City of Adelaide Libraries – Photocopying and Printing – A4 size black and white – per page 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.00 0.00

0759 City of Adelaide Libraries – Photocopying and Printing – A4 size colour – per page 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 0.00

0851 City of Adelaide Libraries – sale of deleted Item – Quarto Non-Fiction – per item 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 0.00 No increase to encourage sale of obsolete stock

2385 City of Adelaide Libraries – Membership – Toy Library – Adult – per year 0.00 0.00 30.00 31.00 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2386 City of Adelaide Libraries –  Membership – Toy Library – Concession – per year 0.00 0.00 15.00 15.50 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Local Government

Encroachment

2170 Permit – Encroachment – State or Local Heritage – per application 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2171 Permit – Encroachment – State or Local Heritage – per square metre – per year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2172 Permit – Encroachment – Minor Encroachments – per application 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4

P
age 12



Attachment A - General Fees & Charges - Set by Council
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed Fee 
2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

2173 Permit – Encroachment – Minor Encroachments – per square metre – per year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2174 Permit – Encroachment – Balcony – Residential – First floor approved after 26 March 2019 – per square metre – per year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2175 Permit – Encroachment – Balcony – Residential – Above first floor approved after 26 March 2019 – per square metre – per year 35.50 35.50 37.30 38.50 3.22 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2176 Permit – Encroachment – Balcony – Residential – All floors approved before 26 March 2019 – per square metre – per year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2177 Permit – Encroachment – Balcony – Residential – Existing building built before 1 March 2019 – per square metre – per year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2178 Permit – Encroachment – Balcony – Non-Residential – per square metre – per year 35.50 35.50 37.30 38.50 3.22 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2179 Permit – Encroachment – Temporary Ground Anchors – Application Fee – per application 131.00 131.00 137.60 250.00 81.69 Benchmarking against other cities

2180 Permit – Encroachment – Temporary Ground Anchors – Permit – per ground anchor 755.00 755.00 792.80 1000.00 26.14 Benchmarking against other cities

2181 Permit – Encroachment – Temporary Ground Anchors – Bond – per application 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,250.00 5420.00 3.24 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2182 Permit – Encroachment – Other above and below ground – Application Fee – per application 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2183 Permit – Encroachment – Other above and below ground – Permit – per year 35.50 35.50 37.30 38.50 3.22 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Other Fees

0567 Permit – All Licence and Permits – Late Fee – per permit or licence 58.00 58.00 60.90 62.90 3.28 Local Government Act S222 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2363 Permit – Helicopter Landing – per square metre of landing site – per landing 1.60 1.60 1.70 1.75 2.94 Local Government Act S222 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Permit/Licence Fees

2296 Permit – E-Scooter – per week – per permit - this fee no longer applicable - replaced with a per scooter fee #2451 1,545.00 1,545.00 1,622.30 0.00 0.00 To be removed - not used

2297 Permit – Commercial Advertising – Display of approved low impact facility – per year 6,075.00 6,075.00 6,378.80 6586.00 3.25 Local Government Act S222 s188(1)(f) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2429
Permit – Use of public road to display commercial advertising under Section 222 of the Local Government Act on permitted multipurpose structure – 
Advertising displays under 5660cm2 – per annum

0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12390.00 3.25
Local Government Act S222 s188(1)(f) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2430
Permit – Use of public road to display commercial advertising under Section 222 of the Local Government Act on permitted multipurpose structure – 
Advertising displays over 5660cm2 – per cm2 – per annum

0.00 0.00 2.12 2.19 3.30
Local Government Act S222 s188(1)(f) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2431
Authorisation – Alter public road under Section 221 of the Local Government Act to install multipurpose structure with a main use display of commercial 
advertising – per installation or alteration

0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6195.00 3.25
Local Government Act S221 s188(1)(f) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2451 Permit - E-Scooter - per scooter - per day - per permit (up to the agreed standard cap) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00
New fee introduced, replacing old fee due to 
change in fee model

2458 Permit - E-Scooter - per scooter - per day - per permit (up to the maximum limit cap) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 New fee introduced, replacing old fee due to 
change in fee model

Local Nuisance and Litter

Application Fee

1997 Exemption – Local Nuisance Exemption – per application 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 Local Nuisance & Litter Control Act 2016
New fee introduced, for application, 
benchmarking neighbouring Councils

Nursery Fees

Dump Fees

0324 Green Waste and Mulch Centre – Organic Waste Dumping  – Caged Trailer – 6x4m – per load 52.50 52.50 57.00 62.00 8.77 EPA 3(1) and 3(2)(a)
Increases as per recomendation from Rawtec 
review 2022/23

0325 Green Waste and Mulch Centre – Organic Waste Dumping  – Level Trailer – 6x4m – per load 39.00 39.00 41.00 43.00 4.88 EPA 3(1) and 3(2)(a)
Increases as per recomendation from Rawtec 
review 2022/23

0326 Green Waste and Mulch Centre – Organic Waste Dumping Fee – Raised Trailer – 6x4m – per load 46.50 46.50 50.00 53.00 6.00 EPA 3(1) and 3(2)(a)
Increases as per recomendation from Rawtec 
review 2022/23

0327 Green Waste and Mulch Centre – Organic Waste Dumping  – Caged Trailer – 7x5m – per load 60.50 60.50 65.00 70.00 7.69 EPA 3(1) and 3(2)(a)
Increases as per recomendation from Rawtec 
review 2022/23

0328 Green Waste and Mulch Centre – Organic Waste Dumping  – Level Trailer – 7x5m – per load 46.50 46.50 50.00 53.00 6.00 EPA 3(1) and 3(2)(a)
Increases as per recomendation from Rawtec 
review 2022/23

0329 Green Waste and Mulch Centre – Organic Waste Dumping  – Raised Trailer – 7x5m – per load 52.50 52.50 57.00 62.00 8.77 EPA 3(1) and 3(2)(a)
Increases as per recomendation from Rawtec 
review 2022/23

0334 Green Waste and Mulch Centre – Organic waste dumping – fee – per cubic metre – per truck 18.00 18.00 20.00 22.00 10.00 EPA 3(1) and 3(2)(a)
Increases as per recomendation from Rawtec 
review 2022/23

5

P
age 13



Attachment A - General Fees & Charges - Set by Council
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed Fee 
2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

2410 Green Waste and Mulch Centre – Organic Waste Dumping  – Trucks – Chips - per load 0.00 0.00 65.00 70.00 7.69 EPA 3(1) and 3(2)(a)
Increases as per recomendation from Rawtec 
review 2022/23

2411 Green Waste and Mulch Centre – Organic Waste Dumping  – Trucks – Chips and logs – per load 0.00 0.00 75.00 80.00 6.67 EPA 3(1) and 3(2)(a)
Increases as per recomendation from Rawtec 
review 2022/23

2412 Green Waste and Mulch Centre – Organic Waste Dumping  – Trucks – Logs – per load 0.00 0.00 85.00 90.00 5.88 EPA 3(1) and 3(2)(a)
Increases as per recomendation from Rawtec 
review 2022/23

2413 Green Waste and Mulch Centre – Organic Waste Dumping  – Trucks - Palms - per load 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 EPA 3(1) and 3(2)(a) THIS FEE NEEDS TO BE REMOVED

2449 Green Waste and Mulch Centre – Organic Waste Dumping – Palm Only - per cubic metre 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 EPA 3(1) and 3(2)(a) New fee introduced

Sales

0903 Green Waste and Mulch Centre – Park Lands Premium Compost – fee – per cubic metre 84.00 84.00 88.00 93.00 5.68 EPA 3(1) and 3(2)(a)
Increases as per recomendation from Rawtec 
review 2022/23

0905 Green Waste and Mulch Centre – Park Lands Premium Coarse Mulch – fee – per cubic metre 30.00 30.00 30.00 32.00 6.67 EPA 3(1) and 3(2)(a)
Increases as per recomendation from Rawtec 
review 2022/23

0906 Green Waste and Mulch Centre – Park Lands Premium Fine Mulch – fee – per cubic metre 51.00 51.00 55.00 58.00 5.45 EPA 3(1) and 3(2)(a)
Increases as per recomendation from Rawtec 
review 2022/23

0907 Green Waste and Mulch Centre – Park Lands Premium Fine Mulch Plus – fee – per cubic metre 76.00 76.00 80.00 85.00 6.25 EPA 3(1) and 3(2)(a)
Increases as per recomendation from Rawtec 
review 2022/23

0908 Green Waste and Mulch Centre – Park Lands Premium Coarse Mulch Plus – fee – per cubic metre 51.00 51.00 55.00 58.00 5.45 EPA 3(1) and 3(2)(a)
Increases as per recomendation from Rawtec 
review 2022/23

2184 Green Waste and Mulch Centre – Park Lands Special Soil – fee – per cubic metre 84.00 84.00 88.00 93.00 5.68 EPA 3(1) and 3(2)(a)
Increases as per recomendation from Rawtec 
review 2022/23

Outdoor Cafes

Permit/Licence Fees

0695 Permit – Objects on Footpaths – Planters Small (< 450 mm square) – per permit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Local Government Act S222

0696 Permit – Objects on Footpaths – Planters Small (> 450 mm square) – per permit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Local Government Act S222

0697 Permit – Outdoor Dining – PVC Blinds – per linear metre 0.00 0.00 51.50 53.20 3.30 Local Government Act S222 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0698 Permit – Outdoor Dining – Dining Screens – per linear metre 0.00 0.00 51.50 53.20 3.30 Local Government Act S222 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0699 Permit – Outdoor Dining – Transfer of Permit – per permit 0.00 0.00 123.50 127.50 3.24 Local Government Act S222 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1604 Permit – Outdoor Dining – Central Activities and Mainstreets – per square metre – per year 0.00 0.00 46.30 47.80 3.24 Local Government Act S222 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1605 Permit – Outdoor Dining – Other Areas – per linear metre – per year 0.00 0.00 40.40 41.70 3.22 Local Government Act S222 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1606 Permit – Outdoor Dining – Fixed Furniture Levy – per square metre – per year 0.00 0.00 5.90 6.10 3.39 Local Government Act S222 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2428
Permit – Parklets (standard) – per square metre – per day (standard rate $1.75 - 50% discount applied current year) plus loss of ticket machine revenue if 
applicable, to be priced on application

0.00 0.00 0.80 0.88 10.00
Local Government Act S222

2450 Permit – Parklets (no outdoor dining on footpath) – per square metre – per day (standard rate $1.75 - 75% discount applied current year) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.44 0.00 Local Government Act S222

Park Lands  and Public Spaces Fees

Hire Fees

1767 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Site Hire – Hire Fee – All categories – per 1000sqm – per day 61.00 0.00 60.00 62.00 3.33 Retail and Commercial Leases Act CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1768 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Site Hire – Adjustment Fee – Category A – Popular Site (No Site Fee Adjustment) – per 1000sqm – per day 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1769 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Site Hire – Adjustment Fee – Category A – Premium Site (10% Surcharge) – per 1000sqm – per day 67.00 0.00 66.00 68.20 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1770 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Site Hire – Adjustment Fee – Category A – Pilot/Potential Site (20% Discount) – per 1000sqm – per day 49.00 0.00 48.00 49.60 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1771 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Site Hire – Adjustment Fee – Category B – Corporate/Commercial Entity (No Discount) – per 1000sqm – per day 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1772 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Site Hire – Adjustment Fee – Category B – Government Entity (5% Discount) – per 1000sqm – per day 58.00 0.00 57.00 58.90 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1773 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Site Hire – Adjustment Fee – Category B – Not For Profit/Community Entity (30% Discount) – per 1000sqm – per day 43.00 0.00 42.00 43.40 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1774 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Site Hire – Adjustment Fee – Category B – Private(Other) Entity (No Discount) – per 1000sqm – per day 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1775 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Site Hire – Adjustment Fee – Category C – Ticketed Event (No Discount) – per 1000sqm – per day 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1776 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Site Hire – Adjustment Fee – Category C – Ticketed & Non-Ticketed Event (5% Discount) – per 1000sqm – per day 58.00 0.00 57.00 58.90 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1777 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Site Hire – Adjustment Fee – Category C – Non-Ticketed Event (10% Discount) – per 1000sqm – per day 55.00 0.00 54.00 55.80 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

6

P
age 14



Attachment A - General Fees & Charges - Set by Council
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed Fee 
2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

1778
Park Lands and Public Spaces – Site Hire – Adjustment Fee – Category D – Summer Season Event (October to April) (No Discount) – per 1000sqm – per 
day

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1779
Park Lands and Public Spaces – Site Hire – Adjustment Fee – Category D – Winter Season Event (May to September) (25% Discount) – per 1000sqm – 
per day 46.00 0.00 45.00 46.50 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1899 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Site Hire – Set-Up Fee – All categories – Event Bump In/Bump Out (50% of site fee) – per 1000sqm – per day 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2437
Park Lands and Public Spaces – Site Hire – Discount for long term events – All categories – Discount event day rate from occupancy day 29 - occupancy 
day 56  (50% of event day site fee) – per 1000sqm – per day

0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA

Other Fees

2435 Park Land and Public Spaces - Event Project Management fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA New fee introduced, as required

2436 Park Land and Public Spaces - Event labour 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA New fee introduced, as required

Permit/Licence Fees

0890 Permit – Road Closure – Commercial – per application 757.00 0.00 850.49 878.00 3.23 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Park Lands and Public Spaces Fees

Permit/Licence Fees

2433 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Event - Event Participation Fee Price - fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA

Parking Controls

Permit/Licence Fees

0128 Permit – Central Market Parking – 30-Minute Annual Permit – per year 193.00 193.00 202.70 209.30 3.26 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0129 Permit – Central Market Parking – 60-Minute Annual Permit – per year 193.00 193.00 202.70 209.30 3.26 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0878 Permit – Vehicle Permit – per application 33.00 33.00 34.70 35.80 3.17 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0879 Permit – Residential Parking – Cat 1 (Free) Property pre 1976 – per permit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0880 Permit – Residential Parking – Cat 2 (Annual) Property post 1976 – per permit 210.00 210.00 220.50 227.70 3.27 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0881 Permit – Residential Parking – Cat 2 (Monthly) Property post 1976 – per permit 20.50 20.50 21.50 22.20 3.26 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0882 Permit – Residential Parking – Cat 3 (Daily Care) – per permit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0883 Permit – Residential Parking – Cat 4 & Cat 6 (Annual, Concession 75% of normal fee) – per permit 157.50 157.50 165.40 170.80 3.26 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0884 Permit – Residential Parking – Cat 5 (Annual, Short Term Leases) – per permit 382.50 382.50 401.60 414.70 3.26 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0885 Permit – Residential Parking – Replacement Permit – per permit 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.50 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0886 Permit – Residential Parking – Visitors Vehicle Permits (25 Permits) – (Concession 75% of normal fee) 43.00 43.00 45.20 46.70 3.32 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1049 Permit – Temporary Parking Control – per space – per day 26.50 26.50 27.80 28.70 3.24 Exemption from Temporary Parking Control CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1662 Permit – Parking Control Alteration – per application 34.50 34.50 34.50 35.60 3.19 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1784 Permit – Residential Parking Temporary (1 week only) – per permit 20.50 20.50 21.50 22.20 3.26 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2030 Permit – Residential Parking Temporary (fee for additional weeks) – per week 10.50 10.50 11.00 11.40 3.64 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2351 Permit – Service Fees – Temporary Parking Control – Installation of parking signs (weekends only) – per hour - price on application 77.00 80.00 84.00 POA POA

2381
Permit – Service Fees – Temporary Parking Control – Relocation, removal or installation of public infrastructure to accommodate TPC – per hour - price 
on application 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA New fee introduced, POA as required

Parking Services

Permit/Licence Fees

0349 Permit – Disability Parking – Employee of a city business – per year – per permit 925.00 925.00 971.30 1003.00 3.26 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0350 Permit – Disability Parking – Employee of a city business – per day – per permit 8.50 8.50 8.90 9.20 3.37 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0351 Permit – Disability Parking – Employee of a city business – per month – per permit 91.00 91.00 95.60 98.70 3.24 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

7

P
age 15



Attachment A - General Fees & Charges - Set by Council
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed Fee 
2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

Property Information

Other Fees

0852 Council Document – Rating Policy  – per copy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0909 Council Document – Assessment Record Information Copy of entry in the assessment Book Per assessment (to 20) – per copy 14.00 14.00 14.00 14.50 3.57 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0911 Council Document – Assessment Record Information Copy of entry in the assessment book per assessment (>20) – per copy 9.00 9.00 9.00 9.50 5.56 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Recoverable Works

Recoverable Works

0418 Recoverable Works – Footpath and Median – Preparation and place asphalt surface – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Govt Act Section 221 -224

0419 Recoverable Works – Footpath and Median – Place Concrete up to 100 – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Government Act 1999

0420 Recoverable Works – Footpath and Median – Base for Paving (Fee set by Quote) – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Government Act 1999

0421 Recoverable Works – Footpath and Median – Replace existing paving – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Government Act 1999

0422 Recoverable Works – Footpath and Median – Supply only of New Clay Brick Paving – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Government Act 1999

0423 Recoverable Works – Footpath and Median – Supply only of New Concrete Block Paving – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Government Act 1999

0424 Recoverable Works – Footpath and Median – Supply only of New Flagstone Paving 600mm – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Government Act 1999

0425 Recoverable Works – Footpath and Median – Supply only of New Flagstone Paving 600mm – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Government Act 1999

0560 Recoverable Works – Kerb and Watertable – Construct/Reinstate Kerb and Watertable – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Government Act 1999

0891 Recoverable Works – Roadway for every additional 20mm Layer of Asphalt or part – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Government Act 1999

0892 Recoverable Works – Roadway Major Road Establishment Fee (Fee set by Quote) – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Government Act 1999

0893 Recoverable Works – Roadway Minor Road Establishment Fee (Fee set by Quote) – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Government Act 1999

0894 Recoverable Works – Roadway Prepare & Place Asphalt (up to 55mm thickness) – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Government Act 1999

0895 Recoverable Works – Roadway Prepare & Place Road Pavement Base 100mm layer – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Government Act 1999

1018 Recoverable Works – Stormwater Supply & Construct Sump – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Government Act 1999

1019 Recoverable Works – Stormwater Supply & Install Checker Plate Drain 150mm x 100 – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Government Act 1999

1020 Recoverable Works – Stormwater Supply & Install Checker Plate Drain 200mm x 100 – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Government Act 1999

1021 Recoverable Works – Stormwater Supply & Install Checker Plate Drain 300mm x 100 – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Government Act 1999

Smart Parking App – Electronic Ticket Exemption Fees

Parking Fees

2099 Parking – Smart Parking App – Parking Fee – 15 Minute Extension – per vehicle – per 15 minutes 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 0.00

Sports and Rec

Other Fees

0558 Sporting Facilities – Service Fee – Irrigation Pump Right of Use – per month 344.50 344.50 361.70 373.50 3.26 Local Government Act 1999 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Permit/Licence Fees

1093 Licence – Depasturing of Horses – per horse per week 45.50 45.50 47.70 49.25 3.25 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1340 Permit – Park Lands Fitness Activity – Commercial – per year 323.00 323.00 339.10 350.10 3.24 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1341 Permit – Park Lands Activity – Commercial – Low Impact (personal trainers) – per 6 months 163.00 163.00 171.10 176.70 3.27 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1345 Permit – Park Lands Activity – Community (e.g. rowing, drone aircraft 'clubs', model boats, disc golf) – per year 155.00 155.00 162.60 167.90 3.26 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1347 Permit – Park Lands Activity – Community (e.g. rowing, drone aircraft 'clubs', model boats, disc golf) – per day 37.50 37.50 39.30 40.60 3.31 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

8

P
age 16



Attachment A - General Fees & Charges - Set by Council
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed Fee 
2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

1348 Sporting Facilities – Site Hire – Court, Green or Piste – Community – per year 151.50 151.50 159.00 164.20 3.27 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1350 Sporting Facilities – Site Hire – Court, Green or Piste – Restricted – per year 303.00 303.00 318.00 328.40 3.27 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1352 Licence – Sporting Facilities – Educational institutions (maintained by licence holder) – per hectare – per year 1,458.00 1,458.00 1,530.90 1580.70 3.25 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1354 Licence – Sporting Facilities – Clubs & Associations (maintained by licence holder) – per hectare – per year 729.00 729.00 765.40 790.30 3.25 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1504 Licence – Sporting Facilities – Educational institutions (maintained by Council) – per year 13,887.00 13,887.00 14,581.40 15055.00 3.25 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1505 Licence – Sporting Facilities – Clubs & Associations (maintained by Council) – per year 6,940.00 6,940.00 7,287.00 7524.00 3.25 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1506 Licence – Sporting Facilities – Educational institutions (maintained by Council) – per 6 months 6,940.00 6,940.00 7,287.00 7524.00 3.25 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1507 Licence – Sporting Facilities – Clubs & Associations (maintained by Council) – per 6 months 3,470.00 3,470.00 3,643.50 3762.00 3.25 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2027 Sporting Facilities – Site Hire – Community Activity (Strategic Partnership) – per day 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2028 Victoria Park – Room Hire – Change Room – per day 77.50 77.50 81.30 84.00 3.32 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2029 Sporting Facilities – Site Hire – Booking Alteration – per booking 15.25 15.25 16.00 16.50 3.13 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2188 Sporting Facilities – Site Hire – Seasonal (10 sessions) – Weekday – per booking 506.50 506.50 531.50 548.80 3.25 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2191 Sporting Facilities – Site Hire – Seasonal (10 sessions) – Weekday (50% discount) – per booking 253.00 253.00 265.50 274.10 3.24 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2192 Sporting Facilities – Site Hire – Seasonal (10 sessions) – Weekend of Public Holiday – per booking 911.00 911.00 956.00 987.00 3.24 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2193 Sporting Facilities – Site Hire – Seasonal (10 sessions) – Weekend of Public Holiday (50% discount) – per booking 455.50 455.50 478.30 493.50 3.18 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2194 Sporting Facilities – Site Hire – Casual – Weekday – per hire 52.50 52.50 55.10 56.90 3.27 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2195 Sporting Facilities – Site Hire – Casual – Weekday (50% discount) – per hire 26.50 26.50 27.80 28.70 3.24 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2196 Sporting Facilities – Site Hire – Casual – Weekend of Public Holiday – per hire 97.00 97.00 101.80 105.20 3.34 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2197 Sporting Facilities – Site Hire – Casual – Weekend of Public Holiday (50% discount) – per hire 48.50 48.50 50.90 52.60 3.34 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2198 Permit – Park Lands Activity – Commercial – Low Impact (personal trainers) – per day 80.00 80.00 84.00 86.70 3.21 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2199 Permit – Park Lands Activity – Commercial – Medium/High Impact (commercial businesses) – per year 645.00 645.00 677.20 699.20 3.25 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2200 Permit – Park Lands Activity – Commercial – Medium/High Impact (commercial businesses) – per 6 months 326.00 326.00 342.20 353.30 3.24 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2201 Permit – Park Lands Activity – Commercial – Medium/High Impact (commercial businesses) – per day 160.00 160.00 168.00 173.50 3.27 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2357 Sporting Facilities – Site Hire – Service Fee – Public Consultation Advertising Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA

Temporary Use of Public Space

Business Activation

2346 Permit – Temporary Use of Public Space – Business Activation (promotions, flyering, samples, surveys, petitions) – per square metre – per day 1.60 1.60 1.70 1.75 2.94 Local Govt Act Section 221-224 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Busking

0897 Permit – Busking – Rundle Mall – per month 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 By-Law 11 Pedestrian Malls

City Works

2344 Permit – City Works – per square metre – per day (capped at $400 per day) 1.60 1.60 1.70 1.75 2.94 Local Govt Act Section 221-224 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2452 Permit - City Works - per day - minimum fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 Local Govt Act Section 221-224 New fee introduced, minimum fee

Community Activation

2347
Permit – Temporary Use of Public Space – Community Activation (promotions, flyering, samples, surveys, petitions, preaching) – per square metre – per 
day

0.60 0.60 0.60 0.65 8.33
Local Govt Act Section 221-224 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2348 Permit – Temporary Use of Public Space – Community Activation (retail display or other object) – per square metre – per year 60.00 60.00 63.00 65.00 3.17 Local Govt Act Section 221-224 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2350
Permit – Temporary Use of Public Space – Community Activation Student (promotions, flyering, samples, surveys, petitions, preaching) – per square 
metre – per day 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Govt Act Section 221-224

Hoarding Fees

0292 Permit – City Works – Hoarding of Parking Spaces (loss of income) – per machine – per week 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA

2345 Permit – City Works – Hoarding – per square metre – per day (capped at $400 per day) 0.35 0.35 0.40 0.45 12.50 Local Govt Act Section 221-224

9

P
age 17



Attachment A - General Fees & Charges - Set by Council
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed Fee 
2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

Traffic & Transport

Other Fees

2454 Transport – Traffic signals data – Design plan – per site 0.00 0.00 0.00 330.00 0.00 New fee introduced, benchmarking against other 
Councils

2455 Transport – Traffic signals data – Fault records (Automatically system generated only) – per site – per two weeks
0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 0.00 New fee introduced, benchmarking against other 

Councils

2456 Transport – Traffic signals data – Traffic counts (Design plan not included) – per site – per day
0.00 0.00 0.00 330.00 0.00 New fee introduced, benchmarking against other 

Councils

2457 Transport – Traffic signals data – Intersection and subsystem configuration data – per site 0.00 0.00 0.00 220.00 0.00 New fee introduced, benchmarking against other 
Councils

Voters Rolls

Other Fees

1089 Council Documents – Voters Roll Subsequent Candidates – per copy 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA s188(1)(d) of the Local Govt Act 1999

1090 Council Documents – Voters Roll Initial Request (Candidates only) – per hard copy – per copy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Sch1, Clause 3(15) of the COA Act 1998

10

P
age 18



Attachment B - Fees & Charges - Set by Delegation
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed 
Fee 2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

Adelaide Town Hall

Hire Fees

0020 Adelaide Town Hall – Service Fee – Additional Cleaning Penalty (post-event) – per hour 170.00 170.00 175.00 180.00 2.86 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0030 Adelaide Town Hall – Event Security – After Midnight Charge – per hour 175.00 175.00 180.00 185.00 2.78 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0959 Adelaide Town Hall – Staging – Auditorium custom Stage alterations – per day 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA

1078 Adelaide Town Hall – Equipment Hire – Grand piano use – hire – per day 595.00 595.00 620.00 640.00 3.23 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1079 Adelaide Town Hall – Equipment Hire – Organ Use – per day 595.00 595.00 620.00 640.00 3.23 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1080 Adelaide Town Hall – Equipment Hire – Upright Piano Use – per day 295.00 295.00 305.00 315.00 3.28 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1272 Adelaide Town Hall – Room Hire – Auditorium –  Non-catered Events – Monday to Thursday (excluding public holidays) – per day 3,260.00 3,260.00 3,385.00 3555.00 5.02 Higher than CPI to accommodate costs, benchmarked with other venues

1273 Adelaide Town Hall – Room Hire – Auditorium –  Non-catered Events – Friday to Sunday and Public Holidays – per day 4,025.00 4,025.00 4,170.00 4380.00 5.04 Higher than CPI to accommodate costs, benchmarked with other venues

1277 Adelaide Town Hall – Room Hire – Banqueting Room – Non-catered Events – Friday to Sunday and Public Holidays – per day 1,815.00 1,815.00 1,885.00 1980.00 5.04 Higher than CPI to accommodate costs, benchmarked with other venues

1280 Adelaide Town Hall – Room Hire – Meeting Hall – Monday to Saturday – per day 715.00 715.00 810.00 850.00 4.94 Higher than CPI to accommodate costs, benchmarked with other venues

1309 Adelaide Town Hall – Room Hire – Concert Hall (inclusive of Auditorium, Banqueting Room, Green Room and Meeting Hall) – Monday to Thursday (excluding public holidays) – per day 5,730.00 5,730.00 5,945.00 0.00 0.00 To be removed - Not used

1310 Adelaide Town Hall – Room hire – Concert Hall (inclusive of Auditorium, Banqueting Room, Green Room and Meeting Hall) – Friday to Sunday and public holidays – per day 6,995.00 6,995.00 7,260.00 0.00 0.00 To be removed - Not used

1971 Adelaide Town Hall – Staging – Events – Auditorium Stage Extension 1.2m – per day 1,265.00 1,265.00 1,310.00 1355.00 3.44 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1972 Adelaide Town Hall – Staging – Events – Auditorium Stage Extension 2.4m – per day 1,405.00 1,405.00 1,450.00 1500.00 3.45 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1973 Adelaide Town Hall – Staging –Events – Auditorium Stage Extension 3.7m – per day 1,550.00 1,550.00 1,610.00 1665.00 3.42 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1974 Adelaide Town Hall – Staging – Events – Auditorium Stage Extension 4.9m – per day 2,065.00 2,065.00 2,140.00 2210.00 3.27 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1975 Adelaide Town Hall – Staging – Events – Auditorium Stage Extension 6.1m – per day 2,205.00 2,205.00 2,290.00 2365.00 3.28 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1978 Adelaide Town Hall – Room Hire – Small Meeting Rooms – Events – Monday to Friday – per day 375.00 375.00 390.00 420.00 7.69 Higher than CPI to accommodate costs, benchmarked with other venues

1980 Adelaide Town Hall – Room Hire – Small Meeting Rooms – Events – Saturday, Sunday and Public Holidays (in conjuction with Auditorium or Banqueting Room booking only) – per day 525.00 525.00 525.00 545.00 3.81 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2261 Adelaide Town Hall – Room Hire – Auditorium – Catered Events – Monday to Thursday (excluding public holidays) – per day 2,935.00 2,935.00 3,050.00 3200.00 4.92 Higher than CPI to accommodate costs, benchmarked with other venues

2262 Adelaide Town Hall – Room Hire – Auditorium – Catered Events – Friday to Sunday and Public Holidays – per day 3,615.00 3,615.00 3,750.00 3938.00 5.01 Higher than CPI to accommodate costs, benchmarked with other venues

2263 Adelaide Town Hall – Service Fee – Rubbish Removal – per event 255.00 255.00 265.00 275.00 3.77 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2264 Adelaide Town Hall – Event Staff – Front of House Staff – Monday to Saturday, 8:00 am to Midnight – per hour 38.50 38.50 40.00 41.00 2.50 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2265 Adelaide Town Hall – Event Staff – Front of House Staff (Penalty and Overtime) – Monday to Saturday and overtime after 8 hours – Midnight to 8:00am – All day Sunday - per hour 63.00 63.00 65.50 68.00 3.82 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2266 Adelaide Town Hall – Event Staff – Front of House Staff (Public Holidays) – per hour 81.00 81.00 84.00 87.00 3.57 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2267 Adelaide Town Hall – Event Staff – Front of House Manager (Standard) – Monday to Saturday, 8:00 am to Midnight – per hour 48.50 48.50 50.50 52.00 2.97 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2268 Adelaide Town Hall – Event Staff – Front of House Manager  (Penalty and Overtime) – Monday to Saturday and overtime after 8 hours – Midnight to 8:00am – All day Sunday - per hour 82.00 82.00 85.00 88.00 3.53 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2269 Adelaide Town Hall – Event Staff – Front of House Manager (Public Holidays) – per hour 103.00 103.00 107.00 110.00 2.80 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2270 Adelaide Town Hall – Event Staff – Front of House Technicians – per hour 91.00 91.00 112.50 123.75 10.00 To align with AV contract

2273 Adelaide Town Hall – Event Security – Monday to Friday, 6:00 am to 6:00 pm – per hour 59.00 59.00 61.50 63.00 2.44 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2274 Adelaide Town Hall – Event Security – Monday to Friday, 6:00 pm to 6:00 am – per hour 69.00 69.00 71.50 74.00 3.50 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2275 Adelaide Town Hall – Event Security – Saturdays – per hour 79.00 79.00 82.00 85.00 3.66 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2276 Adelaide Town Hall – Event Security – Sundays – per hour 115.00 115.00 120.00 124.00 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2277 Adelaide Town Hall – Event Security – Public Holidays – per hour 135.00 135.00 140.00 145.00 3.57 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2284 Adelaide Town Hall – Staging – Events – Auditorium Custom Staging and Choral Risers – per day 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA

2286 Adelaide Town Hall – Room Hire – The Balcony – Events – per day 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA

2414 Adelaide Town Hall – Staging – Events – Auditorium Stage 7.3m – per day 0.00 0.00 3,295.00 3400.00 3.19 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2415 Adelaide Town Hall – Staging – Events – Auditorium Stage 8.5m – per day 0.00 0.00 4,305.00 4445.00 3.25 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2416 Adelaide Town Hall – Staging – Events – Auditorium Stage 9.7m – per day 0.00 0.00 5,095.00 5260.00 3.24 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2417 Adelaide Town Hall – Room Hire – Banqueting Room – Catered Events – Friday to Sunday and Public Holidays – per day 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 1785.00 5.00 Higher than CPI to accommodate costs, benchmarked with other venues

2418 Adelaide Town Hall – Room Hire – Meeting Hall – Monday to Friday – per day 0.00 0.00 810.00 850.00 4.94 Higher than CPI to accommodate costs, benchmarked with other venues

2444 Adelaide Town Hall – Room Hire – Meeting Hall – Saturday, Sunday and Public Holidays – per day 0.00 0.00 1,150.00 1210.00 5.22 Higher than CPI to accommodate costs, benchmarked with other venues

2445 Adelaide Town Hall – Room Hire – Meeting Hall – Weekly Rate 0.00 0.00 4,120.00 4325.00 4.98 Higher than CPI to accommodate costs, benchmarked with other venues

2446 Adelaide Town Hall – Room Hire – Meeting Hall – Monthly Rate 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 14700.00 5.00 Higher than CPI to accommodate costs, benchmarked with other venues

2447 Adelaide Town Hall – Room Hire – Banqueting Room – Catered Evants – Monday to Thursday – per day 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 1470.00 5.00 Higher than CPI to accommodate costs, benchmarked with other venues

2448 Adelaide Town Hall – Room Hire – Banqueting Room – Non-catered Events – Monday to Thursday – per day 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 1680.00 5.00 Higher than CPI to accommodate costs, benchmarked with other venues

Building Upgrade Agreement (BUA)

Other Fees

2018 Building Upgrade Agreement (BUA) – Indicative Application Fee 0.25% of total upgrade project cost funded under the BUA (capped at $2,500 excl. GST) - POA – per application 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Govt. Act 1999 - Schedule 1B

2019 Building Upgrade Agreement (BUA) – Indicative Service Fee - Initial Set Up (Other fees apply as per BUA) – per application 420.00 420.00 420.00 434.00 3.33 Local Govt. Act 1999 - Schedule 1B CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2021 Building Upgrade Agreement (BUA) – Indicative Other Additional Service Fees - Amendment Fee (BUA) – per amendment 50.00 50.00 50.00 52.00 4.00 Local Govt. Act 1999 - Schedule 1B CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2022 Building Upgrade Agreement (BUA) – Indicative Other Additional Service Fees - Late Payment Fee – per payment 80.00 80.00 80.00 83.00 3.75 Local Govt. Act 1999 - Schedule 1B CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2060 Building Upgrade Agreement (BUA) – Indicative Service Fee - Annual Fee for BUA (total qrtly admin fees - billing, payment collection & remittance). – per year 260.00 260.00 260.00 269.00 3.46 Local Govt. Act 1999 - Schedule 1B CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Page 1

P
age 19

A
ttachm

ent B



Attachment B - Fees & Charges - Set by Delegation
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed 
Fee 2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

General

Permit/Licence Fees

1534 Permit – Towing vehicle (Parking Fee) – per application 50.00 50.00 52.50 54.20 3.24 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1562 Permit – Banners – Across Street – General  – Charity – per site – per week 78.00 78.00 81.90 84.60 3.30 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1563 Permit – Banners – Across Street – Premium – Charity – per site – per week 94.00 94.00 98.70 101.90 3.24 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1564 Permit – Banners – Across Street – General  – Government of Not-for-Profit – per site – per week 142.00 142.00 149.10 154.00 3.29 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1565 Permit – Banners – Across Street – Premium – Government of Not-for-Profit – per site – per week 178.00 178.00 186.90 193.00 3.26 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1566 Permit – Banners – Across Street – General  – Commercial – per site – per week 164.50 164.50 172.70 178.30 3.24 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1567 Permit – Banners – Across Street – Premium – Commercial – per site – per week 191.00 191.00 200.60 207.10 3.24 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1568 Permit – Banners – Across Street – Installation Fee – per banner 244.00 244.00 256.20 264.50 3.24 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1569 Permit – Banners – City Banner Site – General  – Charity – per site – per week 17.50 17.50 18.40 19.00 3.26 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1570 Permit – Banners – City Banner Site – Premium – Charity – per site – per week 20.50 20.50 21.50 22.20 3.26 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1571 Permit – Banners – City Banner Site – General  – Government of Not-for-Profit – per site – per week 33.50 33.50 35.20 36.40 3.41 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1572 Permit – Banners – City Banner Site – Premium – Government of Not-for-Profit – per site – per week 40.00 40.00 42.00 43.40 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1573 Permit – Banners – City Banner Site – General  – Commercial – per site – per week 37.00 37.00 38.90 40.20 3.34 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1574 Permit – Banners – City Banner Site – Premium – Commercial – per site – per week 43.50 43.50 45.70 47.20 3.28 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1575 Permit – Flags – Installation and Removal –  per banner 66.00 66.00 69.30 71.60 3.32 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1577 Permit – Flags – General  – Charity – per site – per week 17.50 17.50 18.40 19.00 3.26 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1578 Permit – Flags – General  – Government of Not-for-Profit – per site – per week 34.00 34.00 35.70 36.90 3.36 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1579 Permit – Flags – General  – Commercial – per site – per week 36.50 36.50 38.30 39.60 3.39 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1580 Permit – Flags – Installation Fee – per flag 67.00 67.00 70.40 72.70 3.27 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1581 Permit – Banners – Administration Fee - Per Application 42.00 42.00 44.10 45.60 3.40 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2039 Permit – Mobile Food Vendor (capped at $210 per month) – per square metre – per day 200.00 1.60 1.70 1.75 2.94 LG (Mobile Food Vendors) Act 2017 s.222 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Library & Community Centres

Hire Fees

0052 Community Centres – Room Hire – Adelaide Southwest Community Centre – Open Spaces – Business – per hour 35.00 35.00 36.70 37.90 3.27 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0053 Community Centres – Room Hire – Adelaide Southwest Community Centre – Open Spaces – Private – per hour 22.00 22.00 23.00 23.80 3.48 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0054 Community Centres – Room Hire – Adelaide Southwest Community Centre – Open Spaces – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0088 Community Centres – Room Hire – Box Factory Community Centre – McLaren Room  – Private – per hour 18.00 18.00 19.00 19.60 3.16 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0093 Community Centres – Room Hire – Box Factory Community Centre – Halifax Room – Business – per hour 30.00 30.00 32.00 33.00 3.13 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0094 Community Centres – Room Hire – Box Factory Community Centre – Halifax Room – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0095 Community Centres – Room Hire – Box Factory Community Centre – Halifax Room – Private – per hour 15.00 15.00 16.00 16.50 3.13 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0096 Community Centres – Room Hire – Box Factory Community Centre – Regent Room – Business – per hour 45.00 45.00 48.00 49.50 3.13 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0097 Community Centres – Room Hire – Box Factory Community Centre – Regent Room – Private – per hour 30.00 30.00 32.00 33.00 3.13 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0098 Community Centres – Room Hire – Box Factory Community Centre – Regent Room – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0505 Community Centres – Room Hire – Administration Fee –  per hire 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 0.00

0506 Community Centres – Room Hire – Box Factory Community Centre – Hurtle Room – Business – per hour 40.00 40.00 42.00 43.50 3.57 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0507 Community Centres – Room Hire – Box Factory Community Centre – Hurtle Room – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0508 Community Centres – Room Hire – Box Factory Community Centre – Hurtle Room – Private – per hour 20.00 20.00 21.00 21.70 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0509 Community Centres – Room Hire – Box Factory Community Centre – McLaren Room  – Business – per hour 35.00 35.00 37.00 38.20 3.24 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0510 Community Centres – Room Hire – Box Factory Community Centre – McLaren Room  – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0521 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – Hutt Street Library – Conference Room – Business – per hour 110.00 110.00 115.00 119.00 3.48 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

0522 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – Hutt Street Library – Conference Room – Private – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1485 Community Centres – Room Hire – North Adelaide Community Centre – Hall – Business – per hour 200.00 200.00 210.00 217.00 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1486 Community Centres – Room Hire – North Adelaide Community Centre – Hall – Private – per hour 65.00 65.00 68.00 70.00 2.94 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1487 Community Centres – Room Hire – North Adelaide Community Centre – Meeting Rooms – Business – per hour 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 0.00

1488 Community Centres – Room Hire – North Adelaide Community Centre – Meeting Rooms – Private – per hour 30.00 30.00 32.00 33.00 3.13 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1489 Community Centres – Room Hire – North Adelaide Community Centre – Hall – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1595 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Meeting Room (Single) – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1596 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Meeting Room (Single) – Business – per hour 65.00 65.00 65.00 67.00 3.08 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1597 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Meeting Room (Single) – Private – per hour 40.00 40.00 42.00 43.50 3.57 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1598 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Meeting Rooms (Combined) – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1599 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Meeting Rooms (Combined) – Business – per hour 110.00 110.00 115.00 119.00 3.48 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1600 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Meeting Rooms (Combined) – Private – per hour 65.00 65.00 65.00 67.00 3.08 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1601 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Staffing and security for after hours events (up to 3 hours) – Weekday – per event 340.00 340.00 355.00 367.00 3.38 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1602 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Staffing and security for after hours events (up to 3 hours)  – Weekend – per event 585.00 585.00 610.00 630.00 3.28 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1688 Community Centres – Room Hire – North Adelaide Community Centre – Upstairs Large Meeting Room – Business – per hour 50.00 50.00 52.00 54.00 3.85 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1689 Community Centres – Room Hire – North Adelaide Community Centre – Upstairs Large Meeting Room – Private – per hour 25.00 25.00 26.00 27.00 3.85 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1690 Community Centres – Room Hire – North Adelaide Community Centre – Upstairs Large Meeting Room – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 2

P
age 20



Attachment B - Fees & Charges - Set by Delegation
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed 
Fee 2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

1694 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Studio One (Closed) – Business – per hour 65.00 65.00 65.00 67.00 3.08 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1695 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Studio One (Closed) – Private – per hour 32.50 32.50 33.00 34.00 3.03 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1696 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Studio One (Closed) – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1697 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Studio One (Open) – Business – per hour 110.00 110.00 115.00 119.00 3.48 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1698 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Studio One (Open) – Private – per hour 55.00 55.00 55.00 57.00 3.64 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1699 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Studio One (Open) – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1700 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Studio Two – Business – per hour 65.00 65.00 65.00 67.00 3.08 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1701 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Studio Two – Private – per hour 32.50 32.50 33.00 34.00 3.03 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1702 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Studio Two – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1703 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Outdoor Room – Business – per hour 65.00 65.00 65.00 67.00 3.08 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1704 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Outdoor Room – Private – per hour 32.50 32.50 33.00 34.00 3.03 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1705 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Outdoor Room – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1706 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Innovation Lab – Business – per hour 65.00 65.00 65.00 67.00 3.08 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1707 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Innovation Lab – Private – per hour 32.50 32.50 33.00 34.00 3.03 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1708 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Innovation Lab – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1709 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Media Lab – Business – per hour 65.00 65.00 65.00 67.00 3.08 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1710 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Media Lab – Private – per hour 32.50 32.50 33.00 34.00 3.03 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1711 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Media Lab – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1712 City of Adelaide Libraries – Service Fees – City Library – Digital Services Technical Support –  – per hour 25.00 25.00 25.00 26.00 4.00 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1713 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Digital Hub (Half Day) – Business – per session 510.00 510.00 535.00 552.00 3.18 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1714 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Digital Hub (Full Day) – Business – per session 1,020.00 1,020.00 1,070.00 1104.00 3.18 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1715 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Digital Hub (Half Day) – Private – per session 255.00 255.00 265.00 276.00 4.15 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1716 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Digital Hub (Full Day) – Private – per session 510.00 510.00 535.00 552.00 3.18 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1717 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Digital Hub (Half Day) – Community – per session 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1718 City of Adelaide Libraries – Room Hire – City Library – Digital Hub (Full Day) – Community – per session 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1719 City of Adelaide Libraries – Service Fees – City Library – Program Attendance – per session 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1720 Community Centres – Room Hire – Box Factory Community Centre – Carrington Room – Business – per hour 20.00 20.00 21.00 21.70 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1721 Community Centres – Room Hire – Box Factory Community Centre – Carrington Room – Private – per hour 10.00 10.00 11.00 11.00 0.00

1722 Community Centres – Room Hire – Box Factory Community Centre – Carrington Room – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1723 Community Centres – Room Hire – North Adelaide Community Centre – Meeting Rooms – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1787 Community Centres – Room Hire – Minor Works Building – Gallery – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1788 Community Centres – Room Hire – Minor Works Building – Gallery – Private – per hour 65.00 65.00 68.00 70.00 2.94 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1789 Community Centres – Room Hire – Minor Works Building – Gallery – Business – per hour 110.00 110.00 115.00 119.00 3.48 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1790 Community Centres – Room Hire – Minor Works Building – Loft – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1791 Community Centres – Room Hire – Minor Works Building – Loft – Private – per hour 65.00 65.00 68.00 70.00 2.94 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1792 Community Centres – Room Hire – Minor Works Building – Loft – Business – per hour 110.00 110.00 115.00 119.00 3.48 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1793 Community Centres – Room Hire – Minor Works Building – Whole Building – Community – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1794 Community Centres – Room Hire – Minor Works Building – Whole Building – Private – per hour 130.00 130.00 135.00 139.00 2.96 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1795 Community Centres – Room Hire – Minor Works Building – Whole Building – Business – per hour 220.00 220.00 230.00 237.00 3.04 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1987 Community Centres – Room Hire – North Adelaide Community Centre – Hall (Weekdays) – Private – per session 195.00 195.00 205.00 212.00 3.41 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1988 Community Centres – Room Hire – North Adelaide Community Centre – Hall (Weekends) – Private – per session 325.00 325.00 340.00 350.00 2.94 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1989 Community Centres – Room Hire – Minor Works Building – Gallery (Lower Floor) – Private – per session 195.00 195.00 205.00 212.00 3.41 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1990 Community Centres – Room Hire – Minor Works Building – Gallery (Lower Floor) – Business – per session 325.00 325.00 340.00 351.00 3.24 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1991 Community Centres – Room Hire – Minor Works Building – Loft (Upper Floor) – Private – per session 195.00 195.00 205.00 212.00 3.41 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1992 Community Centres – Room Hire – Minor Works Building – Loft (Upper Floor) – Business – per session 325.00 325.00 340.00 351.00 3.24 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

On Street Ticket Machines

Parking Fees

1871 Parking – On-Street Parking – Parking Fee – 10 hour limit per vehicle max fee maximum rate – per vehicle – per 10 hours
14.10 14.10 14.20 14.40 1.41

Road Traffic Act section 176 (1)
CPI 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding to the closest 10cent increment 
across all fees

1057 Parking – On-Street Parking – Parking Fee – 10-Hour Limit Maximum Rate – per vehicle – per hour
4.30 4.30 5.10 5.30 3.92

Road Traffic Act section 176 (1)
CPI 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding to the closest 10cent increment 
across all fees

1062 Parking – On-Street Parking – Parking Fee – Public Holidays Maximum Rate – per vehicle – per day
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Road Traffic Act section 176 (1)
CPI 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding to the closest 10cent increment 
across all fees

1063 Parking – On-Street Parking – Parking Fee – Weekend Flat Rate – per vehicle – per applicable time limit
2.60 2.60 5.00 5.20 4.00

Road Traffic Act section 176 (1)
CPI 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding to the closest 10cent increment 
across all fees

1449 Parking – On-Street Parking – Parking Fee – Zone 1 Maximum Rate – per vehicle – half hour zone - per half hour
4.50 4.50 4.60 4.80 4.35

Road Traffic Act section 176 (1)
CPI 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding to the closest 10cent increment 
across all fees

1450 Parking – On-Street Parking – Parking Fee – Zone 1 Maximum Rate – per vehicle – per hour
4.80 4.80 5.10 5.30 3.92

Road Traffic Act section 176 (1)
CPI 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding to the closest 10cent increment 
across all fees

1055 Parking – On-Street Parking – Parking Fee – Zone 2 Maximum Rate – per vehicle – half hour zone - per half hour
4.10 4.10 4.60 4.80 4.35

Local Government Act S202
CPI 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding to the closest 10cent increment 
across all fees

Page 3

P
age 21



Attachment B - Fees & Charges - Set by Delegation
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed 
Fee 2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

1056 Parking – On-Street Parking – Parking Fee – Zone 2 Maximum Rate – per vehicle – per hour
4.30 4.30 5.10 5.30 3.92

Road Traffic Act section 176 (1)
CPI 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding to the closest 10cent increment 
across all fees

1451 Parking – On-Street Parking – Parking Fee – Zone 3 Maximum Rate – per vehicle – half hour zone - per half hour
2.90 2.90 3.00 3.20 6.67

Road Traffic Act section 176 (1)
CPI 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding to the closest 10cent increment 
across all fees

1061 Parking – On-Street Parking – Parking Fee – Zone 3 Maximum Rate – per vehicle – per hour
3.10 3.10 3.20 3.40 6.25

Road Traffic Act section 176 (1)
CPI 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding to the closest 10cent increment 
across all fees

2432 Parking – On-Street Parking (Upark) – Parking Fee – Maximum daily parking rate – per vehicle – per day
0.00 0.00 37.00 38.00 2.70

Road Traffic Act section 176 (1) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Park Lands  and Public Spaces Fees

Other Fees

2424 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Cleaning – Footpath Scrubbing – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA

2425 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Cleaning – Graffiti Removal – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA

2426 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Cleaning – Rubbish Removal – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA

2427 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Cleaning – Street Sweeping – fee set by quote 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA

Permit/Licence Fees

2288 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Site Hire – Service Fee – Event Audio Monitoring Fee – per application 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA

2287 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Site Hire – Service Fee – Public Consultation Advertising Fee – per advert 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Local Government Act S223

Residential Enhanced Service Fee

Other Fees

1866 Waste and Recycling – Additional Bin – General Waste 240 litre – per year 398.50 398.50 418.43 432.00 3.24 Local Government Act 1999 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1870 Waste and Recycling – Additional Bin – Medium to High Density – Organics 240 litre – per year 105.00 105.00 105.00 108.50 3.33 Local Government Act 1999 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1869 Waste and Recycling – Additional Bin – Medium to High Density – Recycling 140 litre – per year 83.00 83.00 87.15 90.00 3.27 Local Government Act 1999 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1867 Waste and Recycling – Additional Bin – Medium to High Density – Recycling 240 litre – per year 77.50 77.50 81.38 84.00 3.22 Local Government Act 1999 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1868 Waste and Recycling – Additional Bin – Medium to High Density – Recycling 360 litre – per year 105.00 105.00 110.25 114.00 3.40 Local Government Act 1999 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1865 Waste and Recycling – Additional Collections – Hardwaste Collection – Above Standard Frequency – per quarter 72.50 72.50 76.13 78.50 3.11 Local Government Act 1999 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1854 Waste and Recycling – Additional Collections – Medium to High Density – Above Standard Frequency – Additional Collections - General Waste 660L – per quarter 270.00 270.00 283.50 292.50 3.17 Local Government Act 1999 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1855 Waste and Recycling – Additional Collections – Medium to High Density – Above Standard Frequency – Additional Collections – Recycling 660L – per quarter 198.00 198.00 207.90 214.50 3.17 Local Government Act 1999 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1856 Waste and Recycling – Additional Collections – Medium to High Density – Above Standard Frequency – Organics 240L – per quarter 174.00 174.00 182.70 188.50 3.17 Local Government Act 1999 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1848 Waste and Recycling – Upsized Bin – Low Density – General Waste 240 litre – per year 163.00 163.00 171.15 176.50 3.13 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1850 Waste and Recycling – Upsized Bin – Low Density – Organic 240 litre – per year 52.50 52.50 55.13 57.00 3.39 Local Government Act 1999 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1849 Waste and Recycling – Upsized Bin – Low Density – Recycling 360 litre – per year 52.50 52.50 55.13 57.00 3.39 Local Government Act 1999 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1851 Waste and Recycling – Upsized Bin – Medium to High Density – General Waste 660 litre – per quarter 298.00 298.00 312.90 323.00 3.23 Local Government Act 1999 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1853 Waste and Recycling – Upsized Bin – Medium to High Density – Organics 240 litre – per quarter 174.00 174.00 182.70 188.50 3.17 Local Government Act 1999 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1852 Waste and Recycling – Upsized Bin – Medium to High Density – Recycling 660 litre – per quarter 225.00 225.00 236.25 244.00 3.28 Local Government Act 1999 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Sports and Rec

Permit/Licence Fees

1582 Sports Facilities – Site Hire – Imagination Playground – Commercial and private – per day 157.50 157.50 165.00 170.00 3.03 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1583 Sports Facilities – Site Hire – Imagination Playground – Commercial and private – per week 737.00 737.00 774.00 799.00 3.23 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1587 Sports Facilities – Site Hire – Imagination Playground (Deliver Fee, Monday to Friday) – per hire 84.50 84.50 89.00 92.00 3.37 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1663 Victoria Park – Service Fee – Lighting – Victoria Park Premium Field – per day 52.50 52.50 55.00 56.80 3.27 Local Government Act S246 (3) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Victoria Park

Grandstand Fee

1612 Victoria Park – Room Hire – Presentation and change room – Commercial – per day 310.00 310.00 310.00 320.00 3.23 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1613 Victoria Park – Room Hire – Presentation and change room – Commercial – per half day 157.00 157.00 157.00 162.00 3.18 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1614 Victoria Park – Room Hire – Presentation and change room – Commercial – per hour 45.50 45.50 45.50 47.00 3.30 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1630 Victoria Park – Room Hire – Presentation and change room – Community Groups – per day 44.50 44.50 44.50 46.00 3.37 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1631 Victoria Park – Room Hire – Presentation and change room – Community Groups – per half day 22.25 22.25 22.25 23.00 3.37 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1632 Victoria Park – Room Hire – Presentation and change room – Community Groups – per hour 11.75 11.75 11.75 12.15 3.40 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1621 Victoria Park – Room Hire – Presentation and change room – Not-for-profit Sporting Groups – per day 131.50 131.50 131.50 135.80 3.27 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1622 Victoria Park – Room Hire – Presentation and change room – Not-for-profit Sporting Groups – per half day 65.50 65.50 65.50 67.60 3.21 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1623 Victoria Park – Room Hire – Presentation and change room – Not-for-profit Sporting Groups – per hour 22.25 22.25 22.25 23.00 3.37 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1615 Victoria Park – Room Hire – Toilet, cloakroom and first aid room – Commercial – per day 131.50 131.50 131.50 135.80 3.27 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1616 Victoria Park – Room Hire – Toilet, cloakroom and first aid room – Commercial – per half day 65.50 65.50 65.50 67.60 3.21 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1617 Victoria Park – Room Hire – Toilet, cloakroom and first aid room – Commercial – per hour 22.25 22.25 22.25 23.00 3.37 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Page 4

P
age 22



Attachment B - Fees & Charges - Set by Delegation
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed 
Fee 2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

1633 Victoria Park – Room Hire – Toilet, cloakroom and first aid room – Community Groups – per day 33.50 33.50 33.50 34.60 3.28 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1635 Victoria Park – Room Hire – Toilet, cloakroom and first aid room – Community Groups – per half day 18.75 18.75 18.75 19.40 3.47 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1636 Victoria Park – Room Hire – Toilet, cloakroom and first aid room – Community Groups – per hour 248.00 248.00 248.00 256.00 3.23 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1624 Victoria Park – Room Hire – Toilet, cloakroom and first aid room – Not-for-profit Sporting Groups – per day 65.50 65.50 65.50 67.60 3.21 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1625 Victoria Park – Room Hire – Toilet, cloakroom and first aid room – Not-for-profit Sporting Groups – per half day 32.75 32.75 32.75 33.80 3.21 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1626 Victoria Park – Room Hire – Toilet, cloakroom and first aid room – Not-for-profit Sporting Groups – per hour 16.50 16.50 16.50 17.00 3.03 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1640 Victoria Park – Service Fee – Air Conditioner Remote Control Bond – All groups – per booking 37.50 37.50 37.50 38.70 3.20 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1637 Victoria Park – Service Fee – Bond – Commercial – per booking 546.00 546.00 546.00 564.00 3.30 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1639 Victoria Park – Service Fee – Bond – Community Groups – per booking 222.50 222.50 222.50 230.00 3.37 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1638 Victoria Park – Service Fee – Bond – Not-for-profit Sporting Groups – per booking 222.50 222.50 222.50 230.00 3.37 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1609 Victoria Park – Site Hire – Grandstand – Commercial – per day 374.50 374.50 374.50 386.00 3.07 Road Traffic Act section 176 (1) CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1610 Victoria Park – Site Hire – Grandstand – Commercial – per half day 187.00 187.00 187.00 193.00 3.21 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1611 Victoria Park – Site Hire – Grandstand – Commercial – per hour 55.50 55.50 55.50 57.30 3.24 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1627 Victoria Park – Site Hire – Grandstand – Community Groups – per day 65.50 65.50 65.50 67.60 3.21 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1628 Victoria Park – Site Hire – Grandstand – Community Groups – per half day 37.50 37.50 37.50 38.70 3.20 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1629 Victoria Park – Site Hire – Grandstand – Community Groups – per hour 22.25 22.25 22.25 23.00 3.37 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1618 Victoria Park – Site Hire – Grandstand – Not-for-profit Sporting Groups – per day 187.00 187.00 187.00 193.00 3.21 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1619 Victoria Park – Site Hire – Grandstand – Not-for-profit Sporting Groups – per half day 94.00 94.00 94.00 97.00 3.19 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

1620 Victoria Park – Site Hire – Grandstand – Not-for-profit Sporting Groups – per hour 27.50 27.50 27.50 28.40 3.27 Local Govt Act S202 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Page 5

P
age 23



Attachment C - AEDA Fees & Charges - Set by Council
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed 
Fee 2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

Rundle Mall

Hire Fees

2216 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone E (18x6) – per day 2,860.00 2,860.00 3,300.00 3410.00 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2217 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone E (18x6) (4-7 days) – per week 10,010.00 10,010.00 11,550.00 11935.00 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2218 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone A1 (3x3) – per day 440.00 440.00 660.00 682.00 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2219 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone A1 (3x3) (4-7 days) – per week 1,540.00 1,540.00 2,310.00 2387.00 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2220 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone A2 (3x3) – per day 440.00 440.00 660.00 682.00 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2221 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone A2 (3x3) (4-7 days) – per week 1,540.00 1,540.00 2,310.00 2387.00 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2222 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone A3 (6x3) – per day 440.00 440.00 660.00 682.00 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2223 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone A3 (6x3) (4-7 days) – per week 1,540.00 1,540.00 2,310.00 2387.00 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2224 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone B (3x3) – per day 440.00 440.00 550.00 572.00 4.00

2225 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone B (3x3) (4-7 days) – per week 1,540.00 1,540.00 1,925.00 2002.00 4.00

2228 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone C (6x3) – per day 1,100.00 1,100.00 1,650.00 1705.00 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2229 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone C (6x3) (4-7 days) – per week 3,850.00 3,850.00 5,775.00 5967.50 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2230 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone D1 (6x3) – per day 1,100.00 1,100.00 1,650.00 1705.00 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2231 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone D1 (6x3) (4-7 days) – per week 3,850.00 3,850.00 5,775.00 5967.50 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2232 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone I2 (3x3) – per day 660.00 660.00 880.00 902.00 2.50

2233 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone I2 (3x3) (4-7 days) – per week 2,310.00 2,310.00 3,080.00 3157.00 2.50

2238 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone M1 (10x4) – per day 1,100.00 1,100.00 1,650.00 1705.00 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2239 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone M1 (10x4) (4-7 days) – per week 3,850.00 3,850.00 5,775.00 5967.50 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2242 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone P1 (6x3) – per day 770.00 770.00 880.00 902.00 2.50

2243 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone P1 (6x3) (4-7 days) – per week 2,695.00 2,695.00 3,080.00 3157.00 2.50

2244 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone R1 (3x3) – per day 440.00 440.00 550.00 572.00 4.00

2245 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone R1 (3x3) (4-7 days) – per week 1,540.00 1,540.00 1,925.00 2002.00 4.00

2249 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone M3 (3x3) – per day 440.00 440.00 660.00 682.00 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2250 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – Zone M3 (3x3) (4-7 days) – per week 1,540.00 1,540.00 2,310.00 2387.00 3.33 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

2251 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – 50% Discount - Registered Charities, Emergency Services and Armed Forces - POA 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA

2252 Rundle Mall – Space Hire – 25% Retailer Discount on Rundle Mall Hire Fees - POA 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA

P
age 24

A
ttachm

ent C



Attachment D - General Fees & Charges - Set by Statute
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed Fee 
2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

Animal Management

Expiation Fees

0301 Expiation – Animal Management – Dog attacks, harasses, chases or otherwise endangers health of a person, animal or bird – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S44 No Change. Note there is currently consultation on a Draft Bill, which may result in changes

0302 Expiation – Animal Management – Dog causes a nuisance by barking – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S45A No Change. Note there is currently consultation on a Draft Bill, which may result in changes

0303 Expiation – Animal Management – Owner does not remove faeces after dog defacates in a public place – per breach 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S45A No Change. Note there is currently consultation on a Draft Bill, which may result in changes

0304 Expiation – Animal Management – Dog does not have muzzle securely fitter – Dangerous or Prescribed Breed – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S45B No Change. Note there is currently consultation on a Draft Bill, which may result in changes

0305 Expiation – Animal Management – Dog in shop without consent – expiation fee – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S45A No Change. Note there is currently consultation on a Draft Bill, which may result in changes

0306 Expiation – Animal Management – Dog in shop without consent – Dangerous or Prescribed Breed – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S45A No Change. Note there is currently consultation on a Draft Bill, which may result in changes

0307 Expiation – Animal Management – Dog in school, kindergarten or childcare grounds – Dangerous or Prescribed Breed – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S45A No Change. Note there is currently consultation on a Draft Bill, which may result in changes

0308 Expiation – Animal Management – Dog in school, kindergarten or childcare grounds – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S45A No Change. Note there is currently consultation on a Draft Bill, which may result in changes

0310 Expiation – Animal Management – Dog not under effective control by physical restraint – Dangerous or Prescribed Breed – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S45B No Change. Note there is currently consultation on a Draft Bill, which may result in changes

0311 Expiation – Animal Management – Dog on premises causes injury to person or property of person lawfully entering premises – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S45A No Change. Note there is currently consultation on a Draft Bill, which may result in changes

0312 Expiation – Animal Management – Dog rushes at or chases a vehicle – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S45A No Change. Note there is currently consultation on a Draft Bill, which may result in changes

0315 Expiation – Animal Management – Unregistered dog – Dangerous or Prescribed Breed – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S33 No Change

0316 Expiation – Animal Management – Unregistered dog – per breach 170.00 170.00 170.00 170.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S33 No Change

0317 Expiation – Animal Management – Unregistered dog further offence – per breach 170.00 170.00 170.00 170.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S33 No Change

0318 Expiation – Animal Management – Unregistered dog further offence – Dangerous or Prescribed Breed – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S33 No Change

0319 Expiation – Animal Management – Dog wandering at large – Dangerous or Prescribed Breed – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S43 No Change

0320 Expiation – Animal Management – Dog wandering at large – per breach 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S43 No Change

0482 Expiation – Animal Management – Greyhound not under effective control by physical restraint – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S45C No Change

1069 Expiation – Animal Management – Transporting unrestrained dogs in vehicle – per breach 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S45 No Change

1874 Expiation – Animal Management – Dog attacks, harasses, chases or otherwise endangers health of a person, animal or bird – Dangerous or prescribed breed – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S44 No Change. Note there is currently consultation on a Draft Bill, which may result in changes

1875 Expiation – Animal Management – Dog on premises causes injury to person or property of person lawfully entering premises – Dangerous or prescribed breed – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S45 A No Change. Note there is currently consultation on a Draft Bill, which may result in changes

1876 Expiation – Animal Management – Dog rushes at or chases a vehicle – dangerous or prescribed breed – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S45A No Change. Note there is currently consultation on a Draft Bill, which may result in changes

1877 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure to comply with specific duties related to attack train dogs, guard dogs and patrol dogs – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S45 D No Change. Note there is currently consultation on a Draft Bill, which may result in changes

1878 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure to microchip dog – per breach 170.00 170.00 170.00 170.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S42A No Change

1879 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure to microchip dog – Dangerous or prescribed breed – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S42A No Change

1880 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure to microchip dog within 3 months of first offence – per breach 170.00 170.00 170.00 170.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S42B No Change

1881 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure to microchip dog within 3 months of first offence – Dangerous or prescribed breed – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S42B No Change

1882 Expiation – Animal Management – Further requirements relating to identification of certain dogs and cats – per breach 170.00 170.00 170.00 170.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S42C No Change

1883 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure to desex dog (excludes working livestock dogs) – per breach 170.00 170.00 170.00 170.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S42E No Change

1884 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure to desex dog (excludes working livestock dogs) – Dangerous or Prescribed Breed – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S42E No Change

1885 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure to desex dog within 3 months of first offence – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S42F No Change

1886 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure to desex dog within 3 months of first offence – Dangerous or Prescribed Breed – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S42F No Change

1887 Expiation – Animal Management – Contravention of Destruction, Dangerous Dog, or Menacing Dog Order – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S55 (a) No Change. Note there is currently consultation on a Draft Bill, which may result in changes

1888 Expiation – Animal Management – Contravention of Nuisance Dog Order – per breach 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00% Dog & Cat Management Act1995 S55(1) (b) No Change. Note there is currently consultation on a Draft Bill, which may result in changes

1889 Expiation – Animal Management – Contravention of Barking Dog Order – per breach 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00% Dog & Cat Management Act1995 S55 (1) (c) No Change. Note there is currently consultation on a Draft Bill, which may result in changes

1890 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure to notify owner or police officer of dog or cat destroyed – per breach 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S64D (1) No Change

1891 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure to register as a breeder with an approved representative body – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S69 (1) No Change

1892 Expiation – Animal Management – Selling a dog or cat that has not has been microchipped in accordance with any requirements in regulations  – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S70 (1) No Change

1893 Expiation – Animal Management – Selling a dog or cat that has not has been desexed in accordance with any requirements in regulations – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S70 (2) No Change

1894 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure by sellers to provide information to buyers in accordance with any required regulations – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S71 (1) No Change

1895 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure by sellers to provide information in published advertisements in accordance with any required regulations– per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S71 (2) No Change

1896 Expiation – Animal Management – Refusing a person accompanied by an assistance dog access to a public place or passenger vehicle – per breach 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S81 (1) No Change

1897 Expiation – Animal Management – Claiming an unaccredited dog as an assistance dog – per breach 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S81 (2) No Change

1898 Expiation – Animal Management – Interfering or removing an identification tag or any other form of identication worn by or attached to a dog or cat – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S81B No Change

1993 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure of dog to wear a registration disc – per breach 170.00 170.00 170.00 170.00 0.00% Dog & Cat Management Regs 2017 s. 9 (1) No Change

1994 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure of dog or cat owner to notify change of microchip details – per breach 170.00 170.00 170.00 170.00 0.00% Dog & Cat Management Regs 2017 s.10 (6) No Change

1995 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure of dog or cat owner to provide identification details – per breach 170.00 170.00 170.00 170.00 0.00% Dog & Cat Management Regs 2017 s.10 (7) No Change

1996 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure to notify of guard dog on premises – per breach 170.00 170.00 170.00 170.00 0.00% Dog & Cat Management Regs 2017 s.20 (1) No Change

2147 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure to notify if dog relocates, dies, is missing for more than 72 hours – Natural Person – per breach 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S37 (1) No Change

2148 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure to notify if dog relocates, dies, is missing for more than 72 hours – Owner of Business – per breach 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S37 (2) No Change

2149 Expiation – Animal Management – Failure to notify of dog ownership transfer – per breach 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 S38 No Change

2419 Expiation – Animal Management - Failure to notify if Owner or Operator of a business is transferred to another person, ceases operation, or changes in circumstances – per breach 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% No Change

Registration Fees

1038 Registration – Animal Management – Dog Registration – Record of Ownership – per animal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 No Change

1068 Registration – Animal Management – Dog Registration – Record of transfer from another South Australia Council– per animal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 No Change

2294 Rebate – Animal Management – Dog Registration – Puppies less than 6 months old and not desexed – per registration 38.80 38.80 38.80 38.80 0.00% Dog and Cat Management Act 1995 No Change

Page 1

P
age 25

A
ttachm

ent D



Attachment D - General Fees & Charges - Set by Statute
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed Fee 
2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

Development Assessment

Building Activity and Use

2340 Development Assessment – Application – Issue of a certificate relating to essential safety provisions. – per application 245.00 250.00 262.00 262.00 0.00% PDI Regs2019. Part 3, 21 reg 94 No Change

2341 Development Assessment – Application – Classification or change to classification of a building – per application 173.00 176.00 184.00 184.00 0.00% PDI Regs2019. Part 3, 22 s.151 No Change

2342 Development Assessment – Application – Development Assessment – Classification or change to classification of a building – per application 51.00 52.00 54.50 54.50 0.00% PDI Regs2019. Part 3, 23 s.152 No Change

Building Consent

2336 Development Assessment – Application – Demolition of a Building – per application 148.00 151.00 158.00 158.00 0.00% PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 11 No Change

2339
Development Assessment – Application – DA if number of allots is equal or less than existing number of allots or creates no more than 4 extra allots and does not involve make of public road 
– per application 178.00 182.00 191.00 191.00 0.00% PDIRegs2019.Part2,14s.102(1)(c)or(d),(a) No Change

Building Consent Compliance

2332 Development Assessment – Compliance – Class 1 building under the Building Code or a swimming pool – per application 245.00 250.00 262.00 262.00 0.00% PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 10(a) No Change

2333 Development Assessment – Compliance – Class 10  building under the Building Code if the total development cost is no more than $10,000 – per application 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 10(c)(i) No Change

2334 Development Assessment – Compliance – Class 10  building under the Building Code if the total development cost is greater than $10,000 – per application 81.50 83.00 87.00 87.00 0.00% PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 10(c)(ii) No Change

2335 Development Assessment – Compliance – Any other class of building under the Building Code. $262 / 0.075% TDC  <$2,724, whichever is greater – per application 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 10 (c) (iii) No Change

2365 Development Assessment – Compliance – Class 1 building under the Building Code comprises of multiple dwellings – per application 245.00 250.00 262.00 262.00 0.00% PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 10(b) No Change

Building Consent Referral

2337 Development Assessment – Application – Concurrence of the Commission – per application 352.00 359.00 376.00 376.00 0.00% PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 12 s.118(2)(a) No Change

2338 Development Assessment – Application – Referral to the Commission for an opinion – per application 352.00 359.00 376.00 376.00 0.00% PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 13 s.118(4)(a) No Change

Expiation Fees

2366 Expiation – Development Assessment – Failure to comply with requirements under subregulation 94 (8), (9), (10) or (11) – per assessment 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% PDI Regs2017. Part 10, Div 3, s94 (14) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

2367 Expiation – Development Assessment – Failure to comply with requirements under subregulation 94 (15) – per assessment 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00% PDI Regs2017. Part 10, Div 3, s94 (15) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

2368 Expiation – Development Assessment – Failure to install smoke alarm or smoke alarms in accordance with requirements – per breach 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 0.00% PDI Regs2017. Part 10, Div 3, s95 (5) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

2369 Expiation – Development assessment – Failure to comply with requirements under PDI Regulations 2017 s104 – per cubic meter 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% PDI Regs2017. Part 11, s104 (9) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

2370 Expiation – Development assessment – Failure to comply with requirements under PDI Act 2016 s151 (5) – per day 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% PDI Regs2017. Part 18, s126 Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

2371 Expiation – Development Assessment – Failure to comply with requirements under PDI Act 2016 s152 (1) –  per entry 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% PDI Regs2017. Part 18, s126 Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

2372 Expiation – Development Assessment – Failure to comply with requirements under PDI Act 2016 s155 (5) – per event 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 0.00% PDI Regs2017. Part 18, s126 Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

2373 Expiation – Development Assessment – Failure to comply with requirements under PDI Act 2016 s157 (5) – per hour 225.00 225.00 225.00 225.00 0.00% PDI Regs2017. Part 18, s126 Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

Planning Consent

2320 Development Assessment – Application – Development Assessment – Proposed development deemed-to-satisfy development cost <$10,000 – per application 129.00 132.00 138.00 138.00 0.00% PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 6. s.106(i) No Change

2321 Development Assessment – Application – Proposed development deemed-to-satisfy development any other case – per application 214.00 218.00 228.00 228.00 0.00% PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 6 s.106(a)(ii) No Change

2322 Development Assessment – Application – Proposed development merit assessed with development cost  $272 / 0.125% >$200,000 or whichever is the greater. – per application 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 6 s.106(b) s. 107 No Change

2323 Development Assessment – Application – Review of a decision – per application 521.00 531.00 556.00 556.00 0.00% PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 6(d) s.110(15) No Change

2324 Development Assessment – Application – Applications that must be notificated – per application 255.00 260.00 272.00 272.00 0.00% PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 7(a) s.107(3)(a) No Change

2326 Development Assessment – Application – Class 1 building under Building Code  $490 / 0.25%  Development cost, whichever is the greater – per application 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 9(a) No Change

2327 Development Assessment – Application – Class 10 building under Building Code  $141 / 0.25%  Development cost, whichever is the greater – per application 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 9(b) No Change

2328 Development Assessment – Application – Any other class of building under the Building Code if the total development cost no more than $20,000 – per application 683.00 697.00 730.00 730.00 0.00% PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 9(c)(i) No Change

2329 Development Assessment – Application – Any other class of bldg if TDC between $20k- $200k. $730+0.4% of amount determined by -ing $20k of TDC – per application 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 9(c)(ii) No Change

2330 Development Assessment – Application – Any other class of bldg if TDC between $200k - $1mil. $1,513 + 0.25% of amount determine by -ing $200k of TDC – per application 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 9(c)(iii) No Change

2331 Development Assessment – Application – Any other class of bldg if TDC >$1mil. $3,692 + 0.15% of amount determine by -ing $200k TDC – per application 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 9(c)(iv) No Change

Planning or Building Consent

2318 Development Assessment – Application – per application 180.00 184.00 193.00 193.00 0.00 PDI Regs2019. Part 2, 5(a) No Change

2319 Development Assessment – Application – Processing Fee (if lodged at the principal office of the relevant authority) – per application 81.50 83.00 87.00 87.00 0.00% PDI Regs2019.Part 2, 5(b) No Change

Environmental Health

Application Fee

0028 Licence – Supported Residential Facility  – Late Application Fee – per licence 51.00 52.00 54.40 56.00 2.94% Supported Resid. Fac.Regs2009Sch1(2)(c) Gazetted fee

0042 Licence – Supported Residential Facility – Application Fee – per application 85.50 87.00 91.00 93.50 2.75% Supported Resid. Fac.Regs2009Sch1(2)(a) Gazetted fee

Expiation Fees

0366 Expiation – Failure to comply with Supported Residential Facilities Regulations (High end) – per breach 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 0.00% Supported Residential Facilities Regs Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0367 Expiation – Failure to comply with Supported Residential Facilities Regulations (Low end) – per breach 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 0.00% Supported Residential Facilities Regs Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0376 Expiation – Food Business – Failure to comply with Improvement Notice 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% Food Act 2001 S 50 Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0377 Expiation – Food Business – Failure to comply with the Food Act Natural Person 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 0.00% Food Act 2001 S 86(1)(b) & 86(2)(b) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0378 Expiation – Food Business – Failure to comply with the Food Act Notification 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 0.00% Food Act 2001 S 86(3) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0379 Expiation – Water Systems – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health (Legionella) Regulations S5(2) – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% SA Public Health (Legionella) Regs.s5(2) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0380 Expiation – Water Systems – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health(Legionella) Regulations S6(4)(5) – per breach 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 0.00% SA Public Health (Legionella) Regs.s6(4) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0381 Expiation – Water Systems – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health (Legionella) Regulations S7 – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% SA Public Health (Legionella) Regs. s7 Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0382 Expiation – Water Systems – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health (Legionella) Regulations S8 – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% SA Public Health (Legionella) Regs. s8 Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0383 Expiation – Water Systems – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health (Legionella) Regulations S9 – per breach 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 0.00% SA Public Health (Legionella) Regs. s9 Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0384 Expiation – Water Systems – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health (Legionella) Regulations S9 – per breach 160.00 160.00 160.00 160.00 0.00% SA Public Health (Legionella) Regs. s10 Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

Page 2

P
age 26



Attachment D - General Fees & Charges - Set by Statute
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed Fee 
2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

0385 Expiation – Water System – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health (Legionella) Regulations S12 – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% SA Public Health (Legionella) Regs. s12 Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0386 Expiation – Water Systems – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health (Legionella) Regulations S13 – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% SA Public Health (Legionella) Regs. s13 Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0387 Expiation – Water Systems – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health (Legionella) Regulations S14(1)(2)  – per breach 160.00 160.00 160.00 160.00 0.00% SA Public Health (Legionella) Regs. s14 Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0388 Expiation – Water Systems – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health (Legionella) Regulations S15(4) – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% SA Public Health (Legionella) Regs. s15 Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0389 Expiation – Water Systems – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health (Legionella) Regulations S16(2) – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% SA Public Health (Legionella) Regs. s16 Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0390 Expiation – Water Systems – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health (Legionella) Regulations S17(1)(2) – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% SA Public Health (Legionella) Regs.  S17 Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0391 Expiation – Water Systems – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health (Legionella) Regulations S18(4) – per breach 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 0.00% SA Public Health (Legionella) Regs.  S18 Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0414 Expiation – Food Business – Food Act 2004 Failure to comply with section 86(1) (2) Notification Body Corporate – per breach 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1500.00 0.00% Food Act 2001 S.86(1)(2) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0551 Expiation – Public Health – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health Act S68 (1) – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% SA Public Health Act s 68(1) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0552 Expiation – Public Health – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health Act S68 (4)(8) – per breach 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00% SA Public Health Act s 68(4)(8) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0682 Expiation – Food Business – Offence against Food Act Division 2. Body Corporate – per breach 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2500.00 0.00% Food Act 2001 S78 (1)(a) & 78 (2)(a) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0683 Expiation – Food Business – Offence against Food Act Division 2. Natural Person – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% Food Act 2001 S78 (1)(b) & 78 (2)(b) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0684 Expiation – Public Health – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health Act S81 – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% SA Public Health Act s 81 Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0809 Expiation – Public Health – South Australian Public Health (General) Regulations s7 – per breach 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00% SA Public Health Act s 92(10) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

1736 Expiation – Waste Management – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health (General) Regulations s7 – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% SA Public Health (General) Regs. S7 Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

1737 Expiation – Waste Management – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health (General) Regulations S8(6) – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% SA Public Health (General) Regs.  S8(6) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

1738 Expiation – Waste Management – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health (General) Regulations S9(7) – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% SA Public Health (General) Regs.S9(7) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

Inspection Fees

0056 Expiation – Waste Management – Failure to comply with South Australian Public Health (General) Regulations S9(7) – per breach 205.00 209.00 219.00 219.00 0.00 Supported Resid. Fac.Regs2009Sch1(1) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0554 Inspection – Water Systems – High Risk Manufactured Water System (First or Primary System) 165.00 168.00 176.00 181.00 2.84% SA Pub Health (Fees) Regs. Sch 1 (3)(a) Gazetted fee

1735 Inspection – Water Systems – High Risk Manufactured Water System (Additional System) 110.00 112.00 117.00 121.00 3.42% SA Public Health (Fees)Regs. Sch 1(3)(b) Gazetted fee

Permit/Licence Fees

0157 Inspection – Water Sample Collection and Analysis – per collection 42.99 42.99 42.99 42.99 0.00 SA Pub Health (Legionella) Regs.S21(2)) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

1872 Licence – Supported Residential Facility – Licensing Fee - Schedule 1 (3) – per licence 398.00 406.00 425.00 438.00 3.06% Supported Resid. Fac.Regs2009Sch1(3) Gazetted fee

2031 Licence – Supported Residential Facility – Services providing to older and physical disabilities – per licence 85.50 87.00 91.00 91.00 0.00 Supported Residential Facilities Reg Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

2032 Licence – Supported Residential Facility – Transfer of licence fee for services providing to older and physical disabilities – per licence 85.50 87.00 91.00 93.50 2.75% Supported Residential Facilities Reg Gazetted fee

2033 Licence – Supported Residential Facility – Renewal of Licence fee for services providing to older and physical disabilities – per licence 398.00 406.00 425.00 438.00 3.06% Supported Residential Facilities Reg Gazetted fee

Registration Fees

0860 Registration – Cooling Tower – First or Primary System – per system  – per registration 41.25 42.00 44.00 45.25 2.84% SA Pub Health (Fees) Regs. Sch1(3)(1)(a) Gazetted fee

0861 Registration – Cooling Tower – Additional System – per system  – per registration 27.50 28.00 29.25 30.25 3.42% SA Pub Health (Fees) Regs.Sch1(3)(1)(b) Gazetted fee

0865 Renewal – Cooling Tower – per system – per renewal 20.80 21.20 22.20 22.90 3.15% SA Pub Health (Fees) Regs. Sch 1(3)(2) Gazetted fee

Fire and Emergency Services

Expiation Fees

2035 Expiation – Local Nuisance – Failure to comply with a 105(f) Fire Notice – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00 Fire & Emergency Services Act 2005 No Change

FOI

Other Fees

1724 Freedom of Information (FOI) – Access to a Council Document – per application 38.25 39.00 40.75 42.00 3.07% FOI (Fees and Charges)Regs 2018 Sch 1(1) Gazetted fee

1725 Freedom of Information (FOI) – Additional time spent by Council – per 15 minutes 14.40 14.70 15.40 15.90 3.25% FOI (Fees and Charges) Regs2018 Sch 1(2) Gazetted fee

1726 Freedom of Information (FOI) – Internal Review – per application 38.25 39.00 40.75 42.00 3.07% FOI (Fees and Charges) Regs2018 Sch 1(3) Gazetted fee

1727 Freedom of Information (FOI) – Photocopy of Council Document – per page 0.20 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.00% FOI (Fees and Charges) Regs2018 Sch1(2a) Gazetted fee

1728 Freedom of Information (FOI) – Written Transcript of Council Document A4 – per page 8.55 8.70 9.10 9.35 2.75% FOI (Fees and Charges) Regs2018 Sch1(2b) Gazetted fee

General

Expiation Fees

1383 Expiation – Permits – Breach or non-compliance with conditions of a permit – per breach 187.50 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 1 Permits and Penalties No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1384 Expiation – Permits – Objects on footpath – Moveable sign not conforming to Council by-law provisions – per breach 75.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 2 Moveable Signs No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1385 Expiation – Permits – Undertaking activities without permission – per breach 75.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1387 Expiation – Public Spaces – Feeding of birds – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1388 Expiation – Public Spaces – Climbing on any fixtures – per breach 187.50 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Govt Land & By-Law 4 Road No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1389 Expiation – Public Spaces – Damage or defacement of property – expiation fee – per breach 187.50 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Govt Land & By-Law 4 Road No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1390 Expiation – Public Spaces – Fishing from a structure in a no-fishing zone – expiation fee – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1391 Expiation – Public Spaces – Interfering with an activity that has been granted a permit – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1393 Expiation – Public Spaces – Playing or practicing games where a sign indicates it is prohibited – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1396 Expiation – Public Spaces – Solicitation – per breach 187.50 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1397 Expiation – Public Spaces – Inappropriate use of a public toilet – per breach 187.50 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1398 Expiation – Public Spaces – Inappropriate use of a council rubbish bin – per breach 187.50 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Govt Land & By-Law 4 Road No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1399 Expiation – Public Spaces – Inappropriate use of council equipment or property – per breach 187.50 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1400 Expiation – Public Spaces – Inappropriate disposal of waste – per breach 187.50 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1401 Expiation – Public Spaces – Washing clothes in or adding chemicals to any water – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

Page 3

P
age 27



Attachment D - General Fees & Charges - Set by Statute
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed Fee 
2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

1402 Expiation – Public Spaces – Use of Wheeled Recreation device – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1403 Expiation – Public Spaces – Central Market - Unauthorised use of Forklift – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1404 Expiation – Public Spaces – Inappropriate use of Horse riding Track – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1405 Expiation – Public Spaces – Unintended use of a War Memorial – per breach 187.50 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1406 Expiation – Public Spaces – Unauthorised Advertising – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 4 Roads No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1407 Expiation – Public Spaces – Use of Amplification Device – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land, By-Law 4 No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1408 Expiation – Public Spaces – Collecting Donations – per breach 50.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 4 Roads No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1409 Expiation – Public Spaces – Leaving Hatch Open and Unattended – per breach 187.50 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 4 Roads No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1410 Expiation – Public Spaces – Leading/Driving Livestock – per breach 50.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 4 Roads No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1411 Expiation – Public Spaces – Distribute notice, leaflet or bill – per breach 50.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 4 Roads No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1412 Expiation – Public Spaces – Unauthorised Public Exhibit – per breach 75.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 4 Roads No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1414 Expiation – Public Spaces – Tents and Camping (By-Law 3 and By-law 4) – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land, By-Law 4 No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1415 Expiation – Public Spaces – Inappropriate Use of Council Rubbish Bins – per breach 187.50 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 4 Roads No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1416 Expiation – Public Spaces – Inappropriate Queuing – per breach 100.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 4 Roads No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1417 Expiation – Public Spaces – Incorrect use of Council Provided Bins – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 5 Waste Management No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1418 Expiation – Public Spaces – Incorrect use of Domestic Bin – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 5 Waste Management No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1419 Expiation – Public Spaces – Incorrect use of Recyclable Bin – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 5 Waste Management No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1420 Expiation – Public Spaces – Incorrect use of Green Organics Bin – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 5 Waste Management No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1421 Expiation – Public Spaces – Unsanitary Bin – per breach 60.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 5 Waste Management No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1422 Expiation – Public Spaces – Open Bin – per breach 60.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 5 Waste Management No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1423 Expiation – Public Spaces – Damaged Bin – per breach 60.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 5 Waste Management No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1424 Expiation – Public Spaces – Inappropriate Bin Collection Position – per breach 75.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 5 Waste Management No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1425 Expiation – Public Spaces – Violating Commercial Cardboard By-Law  Requirements – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 5 Waste Management No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1426 Expiation – Public Spaces – Waste Container Interference – per breach 50.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 5 Waste Management No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1427 Expiation – Public Spaces – Dog in Free Area – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 7 Dogs No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1429 Expiation – Public Spaces – Dog not on Leash – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 7 Dogs No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1430 Expiation – Public Spaces – Inappropriate Use of Dog Exercising Area – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 7 Dogs No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1432 Expiation – Public Spaces – Cat Limited Exceeded – per breach 75.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 8 Cats No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

1433 Expiation – Public Spaces – Lodging House with No License – per breach 75.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 9 Lodging House No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2113 Expiation – Public Spaces – Alteration of land – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2114 Expiation – Public Spaces – Inappropriate use of boat ramp – per breach 75.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2115 Expiation – Public Spaces – Bridge Jumping – per breach 187.50 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2116 Expiation – Public Spaces – Business Use – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2117 Expiation – Public Spaces – Unauthorised entry of Closed Lands – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2118 Expiation – Public Spaces – Erection of Structures – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2119 Expiation – Public Spaces – Obstruction – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2120 Expiation – Public Spaces – Organise Ceremony and Event – per breach 75.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2121 Expiation – Public Spaces – Overhanging Articles – per breach 75.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2122 Expiation – Public Spaces – Interfere with flora and fauna – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2123 Expiation – Public Spaces – Performing non-urgent Vehicle Repairs – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2124 Expiation – Public Spaces – Central Market – Bring into or allow any animal to remain – per breach 80.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 3 Local Government Land No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2125 Expiation – Public Spaces – Bridge Jumping – per breach 187.50 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 4 Roads No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2126 Expiation – Public Spaces – Chain or affix a Bicycle causing obstruction – per breach 50.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 4 Roads No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2127 Expiation – Public Spaces – Use of Wheeled recreation Device – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 4 Roads No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2128 Expiation – Public Spaces – Undertake Activities without Permission – per breach 75.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 4 Roads No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2129 Expiation – Public Spaces – Feed Birds – per breach 75.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 4 Roads No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2130 Expiation – Public Spaces – Wilfully break glass – per breach 187.50 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 4 Roads No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2131 Expiation – Public Spaces – Unclean private Thoroughfare – per breach 125.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 5 Waste Management No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2132 Expiation – Public Spaces – Smoking in No Smoking area – per breach 62.50 62.50 62.50 62.50 0.00% By-Law 6 Rundle Mall
No change as by-laws updated every 7 years,  expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required.  
Rundle Mall By-Law fees set as part of City of Adelaide Act AND Local Government Act

2133 Expiation – Public Spaces – Erection of Structures – per breach 62.50 62.50 62.50 62.50 0.00% By-Law 6 Rundle Mall
No change as by-laws updated every 7 years,  expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required.  
Rundle Mall By-Law fees set as part of City of Adelaide Act AND Local Government Act

2134 Expiation – Public Spaces – Overhanging Articles – per breach 62.50 62.50 62.50 62.50 0.00% By-Law 6 Rundle Mall
No change as by-laws updated every 7 years,  expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required.  
Rundle Mall By-Law fees set as part of City of Adelaide Act AND Local Government Act

2135 Expiation – Public Spaces – Undertaking Activities without Permission – per breach 62.50 62.50 62.50 62.50 0.00% By-Law 6 Rundle Mall
No change as by-laws updated every 7 years,  expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required.  
Rundle Mall By-Law fees set as part of City of Adelaide Act AND Local Government Act

2136 Expiation – Public Spaces – Feeding of Birds – per breach 62.50 62.50 62.50 62.50 0.00% By-Law 6 Rundle Mall
No change as by-laws updated every 7 years,  expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required.  
Rundle Mall By-Law fees set as part of City of Adelaide Act AND Local Government Act

2137 Expiation – Public Spaces – Climbing on Any Fixtures – per breach 62.50 62.50 62.50 62.50 0.00% By-Law 6 Rundle Mall
No change as by-laws updated every 7 years,  expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required.  
Rundle Mall By-Law fees set as part of City of Adelaide Act AND Local Government Act

2138 Expiation – Public Spaces – Damaging/Defacement of Property – per breach 62.50 62.50 62.50 62.50 0.00% By-Law 6 Rundle Mall
No change as by-laws updated every 7 years,  expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required.  
Rundle Mall By-Law fees set as part of City of Adelaide Act AND Local Government Act

2139 Expiation – Public Spaces – Interfering with Permitted Use – per breach 62.50 62.50 62.50 62.50 0.00% By-Law 6 Rundle Mall
No change as by-laws updated every 7 years,  expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required.  
Rundle Mall By-Law fees set as part of City of Adelaide Act AND Local Government Act

2140 Expiation – Public Spaces – Playing or practicing games and ball games – per breach 62.50 62.50 62.50 62.50 0.00% By-Law 6 Rundle Mall
No change as by-laws updated every 7 years,  expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required.  
Rundle Mall By-Law fees set as part of City of Adelaide Act AND Local Government Act

2141 Expiation – Public Spaces – Inappropriate Use of Public Toilet – per breach 62.50 62.50 62.50 62.50 0.00% By-Law 6 Rundle Mall
No change as by-laws updated every 7 years,  expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required.  
Rundle Mall By-Law fees set as part of City of Adelaide Act AND Local Government Act

2142 Expiation – Public Spaces – Inappropriate Use of Council Rubbish Bin – per breach 62.50 62.50 62.50 62.50 0.00% By-Law 6 Rundle Mall
No change as by-laws updated every 7 years,  expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required.  
Rundle Mall By-Law fees set as part of City of Adelaide Act AND Local Government Act

Page 4

P
age 28



Attachment D - General Fees & Charges - Set by Statute
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed Fee 
2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

2143 Expiation – Public Spaces – Use of an amplification device – per breach 62.50 62.50 62.50 62.50 0.00% By-Law 6 Rundle Mall
No change as by-laws updated every 7 years,  expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required.  
Rundle Mall By-Law fees set as part of City of Adelaide Act AND Local Government Act

2144 Expiation – Public Spaces – Wilfully break glass – per breach 62.50 62.50 62.50 62.50 0.00% By-Law 6 Rundle Mall
No change as by-laws updated every 7 years,  expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required.  
Rundle Mall By-Law fees set as part of City of Adelaide Act AND Local Government Act

2145 Expiation – Public Spaces – Use a wheeled recreation device – per breach 62.50 62.50 62.50 62.50 0.00% By-Law 6 Rundle Mall
No change as by-laws updated every 7 years,  expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required.  
Rundle Mall By-Law fees set as part of City of Adelaide Act AND Local Government Act

2146 Expiation – Public Spaces – Dog limit exceeded – per breach 75.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 7 Dogs No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2253 Expiation – Public Spaces – Damage or deface property – per breach 187.50 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% By-Law 4 Roads No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

2379 Expiation – Public Spaces – Continuing Offence – per breach 0.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 0.00% Local Government Act Section 246 No change as by-laws updated every 7 years, expiation fees can be reviewed as and when required

Sales

0026 Council Documents – Adopted Annual Business Plan and Budget – per inspection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% Local Government Act Section 123 (9) No change

0078 Council Documents – Audited Financial Statements – per inspection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% Local Government Act S127 (5) No change

0322 Council Documents – Draft Annual Business Plan and Budget – per inspection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% Local Government Act Section 123 (5) No change

0845 Council Documents – Public Consultation Policy – per inspection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% Local Government Act S50(8) No change

0850 Council Documents – Purchasing Policy & Code of Tendering – per inspection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% LGA Section 49 (5) No change

0857 Council Documents – Register of Public Roads Inspection – per inspection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% Local Govt Act S231(3) No change

Local Government

Expiation Fees
0015 Expiation – Public Spaces – Use of public road for business purposed without a permit – per breach 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 0.00% Local Government Act S222 (1) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

Other Fees
1254 Expiation – Non-compliance with an order or offence – Local Government Act 1999 section 258 – per breach 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 0.00% Local Government Act S258 Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

Local Nuisance and Litter

Expiation Fees

1998 Expiation – Local Nuisance – A Person who carries on an activity that results in local nuisance is guilty of an offence – per breach 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00% Local Nuisance & Litter Control Act 2016 No Proposed Changes

1999 Expiation – Local Nuisance – Fails to cease activity, remove substance, material or thing – per breach 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 0.00% Local Nuisance & Litter Control Act 2016 No Proposed Changes

2001 Expiation – Litter – Disposal of litter of 50 litres or more (class B) – per breach 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1000.00 0.00% Local Nuisance & Litter Control Act 2016 No Proposed Changes

2002 Expiation – Litter – Disposal of up to 50 litres of litter (Class B) – per breach 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00% Local Nuisance & Litter Control Act 2016 No Proposed Changes

2003 Expiation – Litter – Disposal of up to 50 litres of general litter – per breach 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 0.00% Local Nuisance & Litter Control Act 2016 No Proposed Changes

2004 Expiation – Local Nuisance – Posting Bills without Permission – per breach 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 0.00% Local Nuisance & Litter Control Act 2016 No Proposed Changes

2005 Expiation – Local Nuisance – Non-compliant with Authorised OfficersRequest to remove litter or bill – per breach 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 0.00% Local Nuisance & Litter Control Act 2016 No Proposed Changes

2006 Expiation – Local Nuisance – Failure to comply with Abatement Notice – per breach 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00% Local Nuisance & Litter Control Act 2016 No Proposed Changes

2007 Expiation – Local Nuisance – Fails to pay Recovery or Technical costs associated with Contravention – per breach 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00% Local Nuisance & Litter Control Act 2016 No Proposed Changes

On-Street Parking

Expiation Fees

0321 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Double Parking – Two-way road (Offence against Australian Road rule 189 (1)) – per breach 104.00 106.00 111.00 114.00 2.70% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

0365 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping in Loading Zone (Offence against Australian Road rule 179(1)) –  per breach 74.00 75.00 79.00 81.00 2.53% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

0371 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Fail to Angle Park at angle of 60 Degrees/Rear to Kerb – per breach 71.00 72.00 75.00 77.00 2.67% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

0374 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Failing to pay fee etc for parking where fees payable – per breach 57.00 58.00 61.00 63.00 3.28% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

0440 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Further offence for continued parking contravention (Against the Road traffic act 1961) – per breach 55.00 56.00 59.00 61.00 3.39% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

0441 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Further offence each hour (If Expiated under the Private Parking Areas Act) – per breach 55.00 56.00 59.00 61.00 3.39% Private Parking Areas Regs 2014 S11 Gazetted fee

0568 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Reminder notices 67.00 68.00 71.00 73.00 2.82% Expiation of offences Reg 2011 - Sec 5 Gazetted fee

0679 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Obstructing access to and from driveway etc – per breach 87.00 89.00 93.00 96.00 3.23% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

0680 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Obstructing access to and from footpath ramp etc – per breach 85.00 87.00 91.00 94.00 3.30% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

0713 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Parking for longer than indicated where "permissive parking" sign applies – per breach 57.00 58.00 61.00 63.00 3.28% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

0714 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Parking in a Disabled Permit area, No Permit Displayed – per breach 405.00 413.00 433.00 446.00 3.00% Private Parking Areas Regs 2014 S15 Gazetted fee

0716 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Parking in a No Standing area – per breach 104.00 106.00 111.00 114.00 2.70% Private Parking Areas Regs 2014 S15 Gazetted fee

0717 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Parking in a Permit parking area, Expired Permit  – per breach 71.00 75.00 75.00 77.00 2.67% Private Parking Areas Regs 2014 S15 Gazetted fee

0722 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Fail to Park Completely within Parking Bays – per breach 55.00 56.00 59.00 61.00 3.39% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

0723 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Parking in other public areas – per breach 71.00 72.00 75.00 77.00 2.67% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt4 Gazetted fee

0724 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Parking in City of Adelaide Park Lands – per breach 153.00 156.00 163.00 168.00 3.07% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt4 Gazetted fee

0979 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping in bus zone – per breach 143.00 146.00 153.00 158.00 3.27% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

0980 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stop for longer than permitted time Heavy/Long Vehicle – per breach 127.00 130.00 136.00 140.00 2.94% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

0982 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping in Bicycle Lane – per breach 292.00 298.00 312.00 321.00 2.88% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

0985 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping in Intersection - traffic lights – per breach 104.00 106.00 111.00 114.00 2.70% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

0987 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping in Mail Zone – per breach 71.00 72.00 75.00 77.00 2.67% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

0990 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping in parking area for people with disabilities – per breach 405.00 413.00 433.00 446.00 3.00% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

0991 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping in Permit Zone – per breach 71.00 72.00 75.00 77.00 2.67% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

0993 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping in Taxi Zone – per breach 143.00 146.00 153.00 158.00 3.27% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

0994 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping in tram lane or tramway or on tram tracks – per breach 290.00 296.00 310.00 319.00 2.90% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

0998 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stop within 1m of Fire Plug Indicator – per breach 87.00 89.00 93.00 96.00 3.23% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

Page 5

P
age 29



Attachment D - General Fees & Charges - Set by Statute
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed Fee 
2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

0999 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping near obstruction – per breach 127.00 130.00 136.00 140.00 2.94% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1007 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping on or near marked foot crossing (except at intersection) – per breach 104.00 106.00 111.00 114.00 2.70% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1008 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping on or near pedestrian crossing (except at intersection) – per breach 104.00 106.00 111.00 114.00 2.70% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1010 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping on road with "bicycle parking" sign – per breach 71.00 72.00 75.00 77.00 2.67% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1011 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping on road with "motor bike parking" sign – per breach 71.00 72.00 75.00 77.00 2.67% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1012 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping on road with continuous yellow edge line – per breach 106.00 108.00 113.00 116.00 2.65% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1013 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping where "no parking" sign applies – per breach 87.00 89.00 93.00 96.00 3.23% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1014 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping where "no stopping" sign applies – per breach 104.00 106.00 111.00 114.00 2.70% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1015 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping within 10 metres of intersection without traffic lights – per breach 106.00 108.00 113.00 116.00 2.65% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1016 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping within 20 metres of intersection with traffic lights – per breach 104.00 106.00 111.00 114.00 2.70% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1322 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping on a painted island – per breach 104.00 106.00 111.00 114.00 2.70% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1323 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping in a slip lane – per breach 104.00 106.00 111.00 114.00 2.70% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1821 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stop within 3m after Marked Foot Crossing – per breach 104.00 106.00 111.00 114.00 2.70% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1822 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stop within 10m before Marked Foot Crossing – per breach 104.00 106.00 111.00 114.00 2.70% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1823 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping in loading zone (10 minutes) – per breach 74.00 75.00 79.00 81.00 2.53% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1824 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Overstay Loading Zone (30 minutes) – per breach 74.00 75.00 79.00 81.00 2.53% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1825 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stop in a Permit Zone longer than 60 min maximum – per breach 71.00 72.00 75.00 77.00 2.67% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1826 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stop in a Permit Zone longer than 30 minute maximum – per breach 71.00 72.00 75.00 77.00 2.67% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1827 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping in bus lane, transit lane or truck lane – per breach 290.00 296.00 310.00 319.00 2.90% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1828 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Double Parked - One way road – per breach 104.00 106.00 111.00 114.00 2.70% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1829 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stop within 1m of a Fire Hydrant – per breach 87.00 89.00 93.00 96.00 3.23% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1830 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping on footpath – per breach 106.00 108.00 113.00 116.00 2.65% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1831 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stop on a Nature Strip – per breach 106.00 108.00 113.00 116.00 2.65% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1832 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stop on a Dividing Strip – per breach 106.00 108.00 113.00 116.00 2.65% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1833 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Stopping on Traffic Island – per breach 104.00 106.00 111.00 114.00 2.70% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1834 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Parking for longer than indicated where "permissive parking" sign applies – per breach 57.00 58.00 61.00 63.00 3.28% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1835 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Failing to pay fee etc for parking where fees payable – per breach 57.00 58.00 61.00 63.00 3.28% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1836 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Failing to park facing direction of travel - Two way road – per breach 74.00 75.00 79.00 81.00 2.53% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1837 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Failed to park facing direction of travel - One Way Road – per breach 74.00 75.00 79.00 81.00 2.53% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1838 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Fail to park parallel/close to left  - Two Way Road – per breach 74.00 75.00 79.00 81.00 2.53% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1839 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Park less than 1 metre front/behind vehicle – per breach 74.00 75.00 79.00 81.00 2.53% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1840 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Fail to Park 3m from Cont Dividing Line/Div Strip – per breach 74.00 75.00 79.00 81.00 2.53% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1841 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Fail to Allow 3m for Other Vehicles to Pass – per breach 74.00 75.00 79.00 81.00 2.53% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1842 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Park Obstruct Path of other Vehicles or Pedestrians – per breach 74.00 75.00 79.00 81.00 2.53% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1843 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Fail to Angle Park at angle of 45 Degrees/Rear to Kerb – per breach 71.00 72.00 75.00 77.00 2.67% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1844 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Fail to Angle Park at an Angle of 90 Degrees – per breach 71.00 72.00 75.00 77.00 2.67% Road Traffic (Misc Exp)Var Regs 2019 Pt3 Gazetted fee

1845 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Drive a Vehicle on any part of the Mall  – per breach 105.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 0.00% City Of Adelaide Act - 37A(2)(a) No Change

1846 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Allow Vehicle on any part of the Mall – per breach 105.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 0.00% City Of Adelaide Act - 37A(2)(b) No Change

1847 Expiation – On-Street Parking – Parking in the private parking area for a period in excess of the time limit (Private Parking Areas Act 1986 S8(6)) – per breach 57.00 58.00 61.00 62.00 1.64% Private Parking Areas Regs 2014 S15 Gazetted fee

Other Fees

0919 Expiation – Vehicle Registered Owner Search – Queensland – per search 19.00 19.00 19.00 19.00 0.00% Expiation of Offences Regs. 2011 S.5(b) Fee to be confirmed

0920 Expiation – Vehicle Registered Owner Search – South Australia – per search 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00% Expiation of Offences Regs. 2011 S.5(b) Fee to be confirmed

0921 Expiation – Vehicle Registered Owner Search – Victoria – per search 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 0.00% Expiation of Offences Regs. 2011 S.5(b) Fee to be confirmed

1780 Expiation – Vehicle Registered Owner Search – Search Fee Northern Territory – per search 21.00 21.00 21.00 21.00 0.00% Expiation of Offences Regs. 2011 S.5(b) Fee to be confirmed

1781 Expiation – Vehicle Registered Owner Search – New South Wales – per search 23.00 23.00 23.00 23.00 0.00% Expiation of Offences Regs. 2011 S.5(b) Fee to be confirmed

1782 Expiation – Vehicle Registered Owner Search – Search Fee Australian Capital Territory – per search 26.20 26.20 26.20 26.20 0.00% Expiation of Offences Regs. 2011 S.5(b) Fee to be confirmed

2374 Expiation – Vehicle Registered Owner Search – Tasmania – per search 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 0.00% Expiation of Offences Regs. 2011 S.5(b) Fee to be confirmed

Park Lands  and Public Spaces Fees

Permit/Licence Fees

2295 Park Lands and Public Spaces – Site Hire – Service Fee – DIT Event Public Transport Levy – per application 0.00 0.00 0.00 POA POA Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

Property Information

Other Fees

0937 Property Rating Information – Section 187 – Requests LG Act (Regulations  Schedule 2 Section 187(3)(e) Requests – per request 36.50 37.25 39.00 39.00 0.00% LG(General Fees)Var Regs2019 Sch 2(3) Gazetted fee - Fee to be confirmed

0939 Property Rating Information – Section 7 – Section 7 Requests (within 8 working days) – per request 26.00 26.50 27.75 28.50 2.70% Land,Bus-Sale&Convey. Regs2010Sch8(1A) Gazetted fee

0940 Property Rating Information – Section 7 – Additional charge for urgent requests – per request 38.75 39.50 41.50 42.75 3.01% Land,Bus-Sale&Convey. Regs2010Sch8(1A) Gazetted fee

0941 Property Rating Information – Section 7 – Strata Request (1 Assessment) (non urgent) within 8 working days – per request 26.00 26.50 27.75 28.50 2.70% Land,Bus-Sale&Convey. Regs2010Sch8(1A) Gazetted fee

0942 Property Rating Information – Section 7 – Strata Request (2 Assessments) (non urgent) within 8 working days – per request 52.00 53.00 55.50 57.00 2.70% Land,Bus-Sale&Convey. Regs2010Sch8(1A) Gazetted fee

0943 Property Rating Information – Section 7 – Strata Request (3 or more Assessments) non urgent within 8 days – per request 77.50 79.00 83.00 85.50 3.01% Land,Bus-Sale&Convey. Regs2010Sch8(1B) Gazetted fee

1084 Property Rating Information – Section 169(9c) – Valuation Objections Review Section 169(9c) Principal Place of Residence – per request 116.00 118.00 124.00 128.00 3.23% LG(General Fees)Var Regs2019 Sch 2(1)(a) Gazetted fee

1085 Property Rating Information – Section 169(9c) – Valuation Objections Review Section 169(9c) Any other premises – per request 289.00 295.00 309.00 318.00 2.91% LG(General Fees)Var Regs2019 Sch 2(1)(b) Gazetted fee

Page 6

P
age 30



Attachment E - Commercial Business Fees & Charges - Set by Delegation
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed Fee 
2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

Aquatic Centre

Admittance Fees

0027 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Casual Pool Entry – Adult – per entry 8.60 8.60 8.60 8.60 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0135 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Casual Pool Entry – Child (under 3) – per entry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0343 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Department for Education swimming lessons – per entry 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0405 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Casual Pool Entry – Family (2 adults, 2 children) – per entry 24.30 24.30 24.30 24.30 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0488 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Casual Pool Entry – Child or Concession – per entry 6.90 6.90 6.90 6.90 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0491 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Casual Gym Entry – per entry 21.00 21.00 21.00 21.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0814 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Group Fitness Class – Adult – per entry 21.00 21.00 21.00 21.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

1559 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Group Fitness Class – Concession – per entry 17.00 17.00 17.00 17.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July
Hire Fees

0149 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pool Hire – Main Pool 25m Lane – per hour 21.00 21.70 22.50 22.50 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0150 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pool Hire – Main Pool 50m Lane – per hour 28.50 29.50 30.50 30.50 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0785 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pool Hire – 25m pool – per hour 280.00 290.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0786 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pool Hire – 50m Pool – per hour 550.00 569.00 590.00 590.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0787 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pool Hire – Carnival overtime – per 15 minutes 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0788 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pool Hire – Diving Pool – Competition Full Pool – per hour 385.00 398.00 413.00 413.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0789 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pool Hire – Diving Pool – 21m Lane  – per hour 12.60 12.60 13.00 13.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0790 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pool Hire – Diving Pool – 33m Lane – per hour 17.80 17.80 18.50 18.50 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0791 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pool Hire – Diving Pool – Competition Half Pool – per hour 192.00 199.00 205.00 205.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

1336 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pool Hire – Diving Pool – Training Half Pool (6.5m x 21m) – per hour 83.00 86.00 89.00 89.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

1337 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pool Hire – Diving Pool – Training Full Pool (13m x 21m)  – per hour 166.00 172.00 178.00 178.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

1546 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pool Hire – Diving Pool – Competition Quarter Pool – per hour 96.00 99.00 102.50 102.50 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

1668 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Locker hire – Public – per hour 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

1669 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Locker hire – Member – per hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

1670 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Birthday Party – Cafe Fusion Table Hire – per hour 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July
Membership Fees

0404 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Membership – Gym & Swim – Family (2 adults, 2 children) – Upfront –  per year (12-month contract) 2,487.00 2,487.00 2,487.00 2487.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0496 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Membership – Gym & Swim – Concession – Upfront – per year (12-month contract) 757.00 757.00 757.00 757.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0615 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Membership – Gym & Swim – Adult – Direct Debit – per fortnight (12-month contract) 39.10 39.10 39.10 39.10 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0616 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Membership – Gym & Swim – Concession – Direct Debit – per fortnight (12-month contract) 34.90 34.90 34.90 34.90 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0617 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Membership – Gym & Swim – Family (2 adults, 2 children) – Direct Debit – per fortnight (12-month contract) 101.45 101.45 101.45 101.45 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0946 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Membership – Gym & Swim – Adult – Upfront – per year (12-month contract) 867.00 867.00 867.00 867.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0948 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Lifestyle Membership – per year (12-month contract) 1,352.00 1,352.00 1,352.00 1352.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

1338 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Lifestyle Membership – per fortnight 57.80 57.80 57.80 57.80 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

1482 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Membership Pause – All Memberships – per person – per week 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

2202 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Membership – Insurance – Adult  – per month (1-month contract) 162.00 162.00 162.00 162.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

2203 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Membership – Insurance – Concession – per month (1-month contract) 136.00 136.00 136.00 136.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

2204 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Membership – Insurance – Adult  – 3 months (3-month contract) 387.00 387.00 387.00 387.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

2205 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Membership – Insurance – Concession – 3 months (3-month contract) 332.00 332.00 332.00 332.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

2206 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Membership – Insurance – Adult  – 6 months (6-month contract) 652.00 652.00 652.00 652.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

2207 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Membership – Insurance – Concession – 6 months (6-month contract) 557.00 557.00 557.00 557.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

2208 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Membership – Insurance – Adult  – 12 months (12-month contract) 1,127.00 1,127.00 1,127.00 1127.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

2209 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Membership – Insurance – Concession  – 12 months (12-month contract) 957.00 957.00 957.00 957.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

2210 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Membership – Gym & Swim – Adult – Direct Debit – per fortnight (flexible) 48.50 48.50 48.50 48.50 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

2211 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Membership – Gym & Swim – Concession – Direct Debit – per fortnight (flexible) 43.10 43.10 43.10 43.10 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July
Other Fees

0541 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pool Hire – Incidental, Carnival Set Up or Cleaning Fee – per event 96.00 96.00 96.00 96.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

Page 1

P
age 31

A
ttachm

ent E



Attachment E - Commercial Business Fees & Charges - Set by Delegation
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed Fee 
2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

0812 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Splash Out Party – Entry (excludes catering) – 15 or less children – per person 23.50 23.50 24.00 24.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0815 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Swim School private lesson (1 student) – 30 minutes – per lesson 48.50 48.50 50.00 50.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0816 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Swim School private lesson (2 students) – 30 minutes – per lesson 87.00 87.00 90.00 90.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0817 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Swim School lesson – per lesson 21.75 22.00 22.00 22.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

1100 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Group Fitness –  Junior (minimum 15 people) – per person 13.60 13.60 13.60 13.60 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

1335 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Group Fitness –  Adult (minimum 15 people) – per person 16.60 16.60 16.60 16.60 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

1339 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Swim School – Junior and Senior squad – per lesson 20.75 21.00 21.00 21.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

1483 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Splash Out Party – Entry (excludes catering) – 16 to 25 children – per person 25.00 25.00 25.50 25.50 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

1539 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Party – Area Hire – per 2 hours 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

1540 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Group Fitness Boot Camp Assessment – per person 25.50 25.50 25.50 25.50 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

1545 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Swim School Intensive Lessons (school holidays only) – per lesson 21.75 21.75 22.00 22.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

1553 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Health Club Access – Personal Trainer – per visit 8.60 8.60 8.60 8.60 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

2013 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Radio Frequency Identification (RFID) Wrist Band (new and replacement) – per wristband 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

2014 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Replacement Card – Membership, Swim School or Multi-visit – per card 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July
Passes

0003 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pass – Group Fitness – Adult – 10 visits – per pass 189.00 189.00 189.00 189.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0005 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pass – Swim – Adult – 10 visits – per pass 77.40 77.40 77.40 77.40 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0006 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pass – Swim  – Concession – 10 visits – per pass 62.10 62.10 62.10 62.10 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0011 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pass – Group Fitness – Adult– 30 visits – per pass 504.00 504.00 504.00 504.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0012 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pass – Swim  – Adult – 30 visits – per pass 206.40 206.40 206.40 206.40 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

0014 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pass – Swim  – Concession – 30 visits – per pass 165.60 165.60 165.60 165.60 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

1557 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pass – Group Fitness – Concession – 10 visits – per pass 153.00 153.00 153.00 153.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July

1558 Adelaide Aquatic Centre – Pass – Group Fitness – Concession – 30 visits – per pass 408.00 408.00 408.00 408.00 0.00 No increase applied, Centre closing end July
Golf Links

Admittance Fees

0671 North Adelaide Golf Course – North Course Round Fee – Adult – Monday to Friday – 18 holes – per round 22.50 22.50 24.00 25.00 4.17 Benchmarked in line with market

0672 North Adelaide Golf Course – North Course Round Fee – Adult – Weekend and Public Holidays – 18 holes – per round 27.50 28.00 30.00 31.00 3.33 Benchmarked in line with market

0703 North Adelaide Golf Course – Par 3 Round Fee – School Group Rate – 18 holes – per student – per round 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 Benchmarked in line with market

0705 North Adelaide Golf Course – Par 3 Round Fee – Adult – Monday to Friday – 18 holes – per round 17.50 17.50 17.50 18.50 5.71 Benchmarked in line with market

0796 North Adelaide Golf Course – Driving Range – Practice Balls – maximum 110 balls 17.90 18.00 19.00 20.00 5.26 Benchmarked in line with market

0954 North Adelaide Golf Course – South Course Round Fee – Adult – Monday to Friday – 18 holes – per round 31.00 31.50 33.00 33.50 1.52 Benchmarked in line with market

0955 North Adelaide Golf Course – South Course Round Fee – Adult – Weekend and Public Holidays – 18 holes – per round 39.00 40.00 42.00 43.00 2.38 Benchmarked in line with market

2009 North Adelaide Golf Course – Driving Range – Golf Professionals – per bucket 15.50 15.50 16.50 17.00 3.03 Benchmarked in line with market

2362 North Adelaide Golf Course – Booking Fee – Pro Shop Bookings – per round 2.00 2.00 3.00 3.00 0.00 Benchmarked in line with market

2400 North Adelaide Golf Course – Par 3 Round Fee – Adult – Weekend and Public Holidays – 18 holes – per round 0.00 0.00 19.00 20.00 5.26 Benchmarked in line with market
Corporate Day

2023 North Adelaide Golf Course – Corporate Day – South Course Green Fees – Weekend and Public Holidays – per player 65.00 65.00 70.00 72.00 2.86 Benchmarked in line with market

2024 North Adelaide Golf Course – Corporate Day – South Course Green Fees – Weekend and Public Holidays – PGA Coaching – per player 175.00 175.00 180.00 185.00 2.78 Benchmarked in line with market

2055 North Adelaide Golf Course – Corporate Day – North Course or Par 3 Green Fees – Monday to Sunday – per player 25.00 25.00 25.00 26.00 4.00 Benchmarked in line with market

2056 North Adelaide Golf Course – Corporate Day – South Course Exclusive Use – 18 Holes – Monday to Friday – per day 3,600.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4400.00 10.00 Benchmarked in line with market

2057 North Adelaide Golf Course – Corporate Day – South Course Exclusive Use – 9 Holes – Monday to Friday – per day 2,700.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 2800.00 3.70 Benchmarked in line with market

2214 North Adelaide Golf Course – Hire Fees – Room Hire – Full Day – per day 260.00 260.00 295.00 295.00 0.00 Benchmarked in line with market
Hire Fees

0499 North Adelaide Golf Course – Hire Fees – Clubs – Full Set (standard) – per round 26.00 26.00 26.00 28.00 7.69 Benchmarked in line with market

0502 North Adelaide Golf Course – Hire Fees – Cart – 18 holes – per round 42.00 42.00 44.00 45.00 2.27 Benchmarked in line with market

0667 North Adelaide Golf Course – Hire Fees – Trolley – Par 3 Course – per round 7.50 8.00 8.00 8.00 0.00 Benchmarked in line with market

1334 North Adelaide Golf Course – Hire Fees – Trolley – per round 7.50 8.00 8.00 8.00 0.00 Benchmarked in line with market

1477 North Adelaide Golf Course – Hire Fees – Clubs – Par 3 Set – per round 6.00 6.50 6.50 6.50 0.00 Benchmarked in line with market

Page 2

P
age 32



Attachment E - Commercial Business Fees & Charges - Set by Delegation
Where applicable Council will charge fees to the Crown, agencies or third parties acting on behalf of the Crown, and Utility Companies requiring agreement with Council to undertake work on Council land under common law in accordance with the fees set out in the below schedule

Fee ID Fee Description Fee 2021-22 Fee 2022-23 Fee 2023-24 
Current

Proposed Fee 
2024-25 % Variation Legislation Comments

1804 North Adelaide Golf Course – Hire Fees – Clubs – Full Set (premium) – per round 65.00 70.00 70.00 70.00 0.00 Benchmarked in line with market

1805 North Adelaide Golf Course – Private Lesson – per 30 minutes 70.00 70.00 70.00 75.00 7.14 Benchmarked in line with market

1808 North Adelaide Golf Course – Private Lesson – per hour 120.00 120.00 120.00 125.00 4.17 Benchmarked in line with market

1812 North Adelaide Golf Course – Playing Lesson – 1 on 1 – 2 hours 249.00 249.00 249.00 259.00 4.02 Benchmarked in line with market

1818 North Adelaide Golf Course – Group Coaching – Adult – per person 199.00 199.00 199.00 209.00 5.03 Benchmarked in line with market

1819 North Adelaide Golf Course – Kids Golf – School Holidays – Starting New at Golf – per person 28.00 28.00 28.00 28.00 0.00 Benchmarked in line with market

1820 North Adelaide Golf Course – Kids Golf – School Holidays – Come and Try – per person 35.00 35.00 35.00 35.00 0.00 Benchmarked in line with market

2010 North Adelaide Golf Course – Hire Fees – Clubs – Par 3 Single Club – per round 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 0.00 Benchmarked in line with market

2011 North Adelaide Golf Course – Group Coaching – Advanced – Adult – per session 219.00 219.00 219.00 225.00 2.74 Benchmarked in line with market

2016 North Adelaide Golf Course – Driving Range – Exclusive Hire – per 2 hours 250.00 250.00 250.00 275.00 10.00 Benchmarked in line with market

2017 North Adelaide Golf Course – Hire Fees – Portable Gas BBQ – per hire 40.00 40.00 50.00 55.00 10.00 Benchmarked in line with market

2043 North Adelaide Golf Course – Kids Golf – School Term – Starting New at Golf – per person 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 Benchmarked in line with market

2044 North Adelaide Golf Course – Kids Golf – School Holidays – MyGolf Star – per person 35.00 35.00 35.00 35.00 0.00 Benchmarked in line with market

2045 North Adelaide Golf Course – Kids Golf – School Term – MyGolf Rookie – per person 130.00 130.00 130.00 130.00 0.00 Benchmarked in line with market

2046 North Adelaide Golf Course – Kids Golf – School Term – MyGolf Star – per person 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 0.00 Benchmarked in line with market

2047 North Adelaide Golf Course – Kids Golf – School Group 30 minute session – per person 75.00 75.00 75.00 80.00 6.67 Benchmarked in line with market

2048 North Adelaide Golf Course – Kids Golf – School Group 60 minute session – per person 150.00 150.00 150.00 160.00 6.67 Benchmarked in line with market

2053 North Adelaide Golf Course – Hire Fees – Clubs – Driving Range Single Club – per round 3.00 3.00 4.00 4.00 0.00 Benchmarked in line with market
Membership Fees

0669 North Adelaide Golf Course – Membership – Club Booking Fee – per tee time (previously charged per week) 270.00 270.00 3.56 3.56 0.00 Benchmarked in line with market

0929 North Adelaide Golf Course – Membership – All Courses – Monday to Sunday – Adult – per year 1,398.00 1,398.00 1,498.00 1598.00 6.68 Benchmarked in line with market

0936 North Adelaide Golf Course – Membership – Par 3 Course – Adult or Concession – Monday to Sunday – per year 415.00 415.00 465.00 495.00 6.45 Benchmarked in line with market

2215 North Adelaide Golf Course – Membership – New Member Joining Fee – per application 50.00 50.00 50.00 55.00 10.00 Benchmarked in line with market

2375 North Adelaide Golf Course – Membership – Short Course Combo (North Course and Par 3 Course) – Adult – Monday to Sunday – per year 800.00 800.00 850.00 900.00 5.88 Benchmarked in line with market

2402 North Adelaide Golf Course – Membership – Pro Shop Credit – per year 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 Benchmarked in line with market
Other Fees

2012 North Adelaide Golf Course – Membership – Replacement Membership Card Fee – per application 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 0.00 Benchmarked in line with market

2403 North Adelaide Golf Course – Membership – Direct Debit Fee – per payment 0.00 0.00 3.00 3.00 0.00 Benchmarked in line with market
UPark – All locations

Parking Fees

2392 Parking – Off-Street Parking (Upark) – Parking Fee – Maximum daily parking rate – per vehicle – per day 0.00 37.00 50.00 52.00 4.00 CPI of 3.25% applied with appropriate rounding

Page 3

P
age 33


	Agenda
	4.1 2024/2025 Business Plan and Budget – Review of Fees and Charges
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
	IMPLICATIONS AND FINANCIALS
	DISCUSSION
	ATTACHMENTS
	Attachment A - General Fees and Charges - Set by Council
	Attachment B - Fees and Charges - Set by Delegation
	Attachment C - AEDA - Fees and Charges - Set by Council
	Attachment D - General Fees and Charges - Set by Statute
	Attachment E - Commercial Businesses Fees and Charges - Set under Delegation




